
^f{"H"^'t';-^
r"fT p'n

ST. CHARLES

ITEM

The City Council of the City of St. Charles welcomes you to its
Regular Meeting of Wednesday, November 12, 2014 at 6:00 p.m.
at 830 Whitewater Avenue, City Council Chambers, St. Charles,
Minnesota.

ACTION REQUESTED

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. November 12, 2014 Agenda
4. Meeting Minutes

-October 14, 2014

-October 28, 2014
5. November Payables

6. Notices and Communications (if applicable)
7. Reports of Boards and Committees:

7a. Administrator's Report, Nick Koverman

7b. Public Works Superintendent Report, Kyle Karger
7c. Chief of Police Report, Ken Frank
7d. Library Board Report, Dave Braun

7e. EDA Report, Wayne Getz
7f. School Board, John Schaber

8. Resolution #40-2014 Canvassing Municipal Election

9. Resolution #44-2014 Canvassing Return of Election (Referendum)

10. Fire Department Bylaws

11. 2015 Enterprise Budgets-Mike Bubany

12. Contract for Winona County Shooting Range

13. Dangerous Dog Ordinance Amendments

14. ATV Ordinance Amendments

15. Urban Deer Population

16. 2015 CEDA Contract

17. Commercial Rehab Request 09-14

18. Resolution #41-2014 Approving Liquor Licenses

19. Resolution #42-2014 Approving Cigarette Licenses

20. Resolution #43-2014 Approving Gas and Diesel Bids

21. Library Board Resignation

APPROVE
APPROVE

APPROVE
INFORMATION
INFORMATION

APPROVE

APPROVE

DISCUSS

INFORMATION

APPROVE

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

APPROVE

APPROVE

APPROVE

APPROVE

APPROVE

APPROVE

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES: Members of the audience may address any item not on the
agenda. State Statute prohibits the City Council from discussing an item that is not on the agenda,
but the City Council does listen to your concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise.
ADJOURNMENT



ST. CHARLES

MEMORANDUM for the CITY COUNCIL of St Charles for
_Wednesday, November 12, 2014

8. Resolution #40-2014 Canvassing Mjunicipal Election. Please see the

enclosed resolution for approval. In addition, the Council may have a

discussion regarding the vacant Council seat that will be open January 1,

2015.

9. Resolution #44-2014 Canvassing Return of Election (Referendum).

Please see the enclosed resolution for approval. A brief discussion regarding

next steps may be held. Mike Bubany will also be present and can help
address some of the questions.

10. Fire Department Bylaws. Chief Peterson will present an updated St.

Charles Fire Department Bylaws for consideration. Within the document the
proposed changes are highlighted as considerations.

11. 2015 Enterprise Budgets/Capital Improvement Plan-Mike Bubany.
Mike Bubany from David Drown & Associates will be present to discuss the
2015 water, sewer, storm water and Capital Improvement Plans. In addition,

all cities are mandated to adopt water conservation rates beginning January

of 2015 by the Department of Natural Resources. A proposed structure will
be reviewed at the November 25 meeting.

12. Contract for Winona County Shooting Range. Enclosed is a copy of a

contract with the Winona County Sheriffs Department for use of the
Winona County Shooting Range. Currently officers use a local quarry, but

Chief Frank has expressed concern continuing this practice as he feels there

is a danger to the officer. He has brought this proposed contract for

consideration.

13. Dangerous Dog Ordinance Amendments. Enclosed is a copy of

proposed changes to the existing ordinance for consideration. We have

worked with Flaherty & Hood to both mirror the State Statute, but also



incorporated other options that were discussed as part of the process. Chief

Frank will be available to discuss the proposal.

14. AT V Ordinance Amendment. Enclosed is a copy of the proposed

changes to the existing ordinance for consideration. The Public Safety

Committee took into consideration the comments and reviewed other

communities in order to propose the current amendments. In addition to the

proposed language changes, the committee also recommended extending the

renewal to a 2-year license with a $25 fee.

15. Urban Deer Population. After careful consideration of the urban deer

population and options available to the community, the Public Safety
Committee recommends a progressive approach to addressing the deer

population. The Committee reviewed a possible deer hunt proposal, but

recommends that more education be completed on not feeding the deer along

with the potential adoption of an ordinance prohibiting the feeding of deer.
Various members will be in attendance and can help explain the
recommendation.

16. 2015 CEDA Contract. The 2015 Community and Economic
Development Associates contract was reviewed by the EDA during their
Friday, November 7th meeting. It was recommended to approve the contract

in the amount of $32,460 which is an increase of 3 percent.

17. Commercial Rehab Request #09-14. Please see the request enclosed

for consideration.

18. Resolution #41-2014 Approving Liquor Licenses. This is an annual
list of renewal licenses.

19. Resolution #42-2014 Approving Cigarette Licenses. This is an annual
list of renewal licenses.

20. Resolution #43-2014 Approving Gas and Diesel Bids. Bids for the
2015 gas and diesel contract was opened Thursday, November 6. The

enclosed resolution reflects the bids and recommendation for approval.

21. Library Board Resignation. Enclosed is a letter from Pat IVtohs
tendering her resignation from the Library Board for review and acceptance.



MINUTES of the ST. CHARLES CITY COUNCIL
For Tuesday, October 14,2014 held at 6:00 p.m. at

830 Whitewater Avenue
St. Charles, Minnesota

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Councilmen:

John Schaber
Orv Dahl
Wayne Getz
Bill Spitzer
Dave Braun

STAFF PRESENT:
Kristine Huinker (Finance), Kyle Karger (PW Supt.), Ken Frank (Chief of Police) and Nick Koverman (City
Administrator).

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Dan White, and David Kramer, and Leigh Campbell (Press).

1. ESTABLISH QUOROM/CALL TO ORDER
Quorum was established with Mayor Bill Spitzer callmg the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL of the AGENDA: Add: 17. Council Date-November
Motion to approve the agenda: John Schaber

No Discussion.

Motion carried.

4. MEETING MINUTES:
-September 9, 2014
Ivlotion to approve: Dave Braun
Motion carried.

-September 23, 2014
Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
No discussion.

Motion carried.

-September 29, 2014
Motion to approve: John Schaber
No discussion.

Motion carried.

5. APPROVAL of the SEPTEMBER PAYABLES: Admin. Kovennan also presented the Final Pay Request for
the 4"' Street Project in the amount of $226,328.41 with a $5,000.00 allotment to be withheld.
Motion to approve payables: Wayne Getz

6. Notices and Communications. None.

7. Reports of Boards and Committees: Various reports were given. Police Chief Ken Frank highlighted a public
meeting for a Level III sex offender that coming Thursday. Information on the meeting was posted in the
official newspaper and Chief Frank relayed he had been working with the Department of Corrections.



S.Ordinance #570 Vacation of Drainage Easement (Whitewater Industrial 2 ). Admin. Koverman briefly
highlighted the reason for the vacation of the drainage easement and explained that the owner was part of the
process because it was requested as part of the title opinion process. A motion to approve the 2nd reading was made.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

9.Memorandum of Understanding. Admin. Koverman highlighted the partnership and the Invasive Species Group
that the Council had elected to take part in through Admin. Koverman. As part of the partnership, the Winona
County Soil and Water Conservation District drafted a Memorandum of Understanding that defines the partnership
and provides for an opportunity to access grant funds. Clm. Schaber expressed that he felt there are continually
increasing reports of bugs and natural threats to our area. A motion was made to approve the Memorandum of

Understanding.

Motion to approve: John Schaber
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

10. Ziegler Engine Warranty Extension. Admin. Koverman reviewed a memo that highlighted the history of the
city's power plant and the maintenance involved with the four Catepillar Ziegler diesel engines. It was explained
that initially after completion of the power plant, the engine was repaired for $250,000. In 2011 Admin. Koverman
discussed that when the Council reviewed the option of purchasing a fifth unit for the power plant the cost of the
unit had increased to $750,000. The current warranty of 10 year was expiring November 12 and after researching
extended warranty options through Ziegler, Supt. Karger was able to secure a 5-year option because of the continued

maintenance performed by Cat/Ziegler. The 5-year warranty was $19,775 or $79,100 in total. The requested item
was planned for 2015, but due to the warranty expiration staff has brought the item to the Council. Clm. Braun
expressed that he thought the extended warranty made sense. Fellow Councilmen agreed. Clm. Getz added that in

the future when the 5-year warranties are no longer available, he suggested contacting the League ofMmnesota

Cities Insurance Trust to see if that would be an option. Mayor Spitzer asked if it was a current option and he replied
that it would not be cost effective until after the manufacture's warranties are no longer applicable.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

11. 2015 Preliminary Enterprise Budget. City Accountant Kristine Huinker presented the preliminary enterprise
fund budgets. She highlighted various pieces from the budgets, but explained that Mike Bubany was reviewing rates
and will make a proposal as part of the November meeting. While the annual 3 percent (water) and 6 percent (sewer)
is planned, Huinker stated that due to various bonds coming offline, she thought a reduction might be possible. Clm.
Braun also questioned the reason behind the sanitary district rate increases. A brief discussion was held with respect
to the maintenance and various costs through MPCA permitting, etc. that may affect rates. It was also stated that in

addition the city also has various infrastructure improvements that require improvements. With the electric
department budget, costs had been reduced after data showed budgets trending downward. Because of the cost based
contract from Dairyland Power and the 2015 planned projects, Dairyland's price will continue to rise, but at this
time no increase is being recommended in rates. Huinker reviewed Capital Improvement Budgets. She highlighted
the water budget and then began presenting information along with Cassie Smith that provided Council with an
option to complete the remote water reading/electric readmg program. The dollars necessary to complete the water

portion of the project was estimated at $130,000. Due to the projected savings from the water tower cleaning project
of approximately $70,000, the request for $50,000 of the 2014 Capital Improvement Plan was requested with
$80,000. As part of the research of the meters pulled and tested, it was estimated that 28 percent of the water was not
being accounted for. After calculating the water losses as well as the labor savings by not reading meters, it could
save the city roughly $30,000 annually. Mayor Spitzer also called to everyone's attention the potential injury claims
from not having to walk the routes in the winter time. The Councilmen agreed that because of the savings seen
earlier in the year and the ability to budget for completion in 2015, the project was a good idea. It was also asked to
bid the final quantity in order to receive better bidding. A motion was made to approve the remaining water tower
budget, not to exceed $50,000 in order to have $20,000 in emergency excess for the water tower project, for the
water meter replacement program.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun



No further discussion.

Motion carried.

12. Resolution #37-2014 Authorizing PERA Part-time. Admin. Koverman highlighted the reasoning for the part-
time PERA resolution. A motion was made to approve the resolution as presented.

Motion to approve: John Schaber
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

13. Resolution #38-2014 Local Board Powers Reinstated. Admin. Koverman highlighted that the resolution was
required following the attendance/training of the Councilmen for the local Board of Appeals. A motion was made to
approve the resolution.

Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

14. Resolution #39-2014 Authorizing Membership in UMMEG. Admin. Koverman highlighted pieces from the
memo provided that discussed the move ofUMMPA (Upper Midwest Municipal Power Agency) to consolidate
under Wisconsin law versus Iowa law. He highlighted the efficiencies gained in the move. A contract also
accompanied the resolution for consideration. Hearing no further questions a motion was made to approve the

resolution as presented as well as the contract with he Upper Midwest Municipal Energy Group.
Motion to approve: John Schaber
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

15. Ordinance #571 Amending Mayor and Council Salaries. The second reading of amending the mayor and
council salaries was completed and a motion was made to approve the reading.

Motion to approve: John Schaber
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

16. Commercial Rehab Request#07-14. Admin. Koverman reviewed the memo on the commercial rehab request.

No questions were asked and a motion was made to approve the request that would require $19,558 from the
Rochester Sales Tax Funds for three projects. It was also discussed how the program has helped to spur over
$630,000 of private investment.
Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No farther discussion.
Motion carried.

17. Council Dates. Mayor Spitzer reviewed the dates for the November 11 meeting which is Veteran's Day and
the requested date for the regular meeting will be Wednesday, November 12.
Motion to approve: John Schaber
NO further discussion.
Motion carried.

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES:
Motion to adjourn at 7:03 p.m.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
Motion declared carried.

William J. Spitzer, Mayor

Attest:
Nick Koverman, City Administrator



MINUTES of the ST. CHARLES CITY COUNCIL
For Tuesday, October 28,2014 held at 6:00 p.m. at

830 Whitewater Avenue
St. Charles, Minnesota

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Councilmen:

John Schaber
Dave Braun

Orv Dahl

Wayne Getz
Mayor Bill Spitzer

STAFF PRESENT:
Nick Kovennan (City Administrator).

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: David Kramer, Dan White, Craig Hilmer (St. Charles Press), Alice Stark, Duane
Stark.

1. ESTABLISH QUOROM/CALL TO ORDER
Quorum was established with Mayor Spitzer calling the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL of the AGENDA:
Motion to approve the agenda: John Schaber
No discussion.

Motion carried.

4. Notices and Communications. Admin. Koverman relayed that he had sent the Council the 2014 Legislative
Update of Laws from the League of Minnesota Cities.

5. Review of Financials. No discussion.

6. Ordinance #571 Amending Mayor and Council Salaries. Mayor Spitzer asked if there was any discussion on
the second reading of the ordinance. Hearing none, he called for a motion to approve the second reading.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

7. Policy for Ensuring Security of Not Public Data. Admin. Koverman relayed that the state legislature passed a
ruling in 2014 that required cities to establish additional security measures to help ensure that private data are
only accessible to persons whose work assignment reasonably requires access to the data and is only being

accessed by those persons for purposes described in the procedures. Koverman continued that past law suits

alleging the unauthorized access of private data by public employees prompted the change. With no further
questions, a motion was made to approve the policy.

Motion to approve: John Schaber
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

8. Boy Scout Community Center Request. Mayor Spitzer discussed that he had been approached by the Cub
Scouts to utilize the community and receive a waiver of the fee. Mayor Spitzer explained that the civic
organization had lost their use of various spaces or that rent prices were too high. Mayor Spitzer hoped the
Council would allow them to use the space for free given the civic nature of the organization. Clm. Braun and

Dahl agreed. Admin. Koverman asked about Boy Scouts and Gkl Scouts to be fair to all civic groups of this



nature. The council agreed that civic "youth" organizations would receive the benefit. A brief discussion of the

pinewood derby mishap was held, but that under new du-ection that the use ofgraphite spray would be
dramatically reduced. A motion was made to allow civic youth organizations the right to use the facility with a
waived fee for 6 months.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No farther discussion.
Motion carried.

9. Commercial Rehab Request 08-14. Admin. Koverman highlighted a request for $10,000 of the Commercial
Rehab Program dollars for the repair of the roof at the former Borderline Pizza now owned by Nancy Heim.
The total project cost was $71,630. The work will be completed by a licensed contractor and the project fell
within the program guidelines. The Economic Development Authority also reviewed the request and
recommended approval of the request. A motion to approve $10,000 to Nancy Heim for repair of the roof was
made.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES
-Duane Stark at 1591 Oakview Drive. Mr. Stark presented a drainage concern to the Council. He hoped a group of

the Council would be able to visit the site to gain a better understanding. Mayor Spitzer expressed that he knew that
there were various pieces to the issue and asked that it be brought back to Council for the next meeting.

-Dan White at 730 Whitewater Avenue Apt. 2. Mr. White reminded Council of the November 4 ballot and the issue
of the EMS Building. He wished everyone good luck.

Motion to adjourn at 6:16 p.m.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

Motion declared carried.

William J. Spitzer, Mayor

Attest:
Nick Koverman, City Administrator



I ST. CHARLES I
City Administrator's Report—October 2014

October 2—Attended Winona County Invasive Species Group meeting. Discussed recent events of

outbreaks as well as the Mrmorandum of Understanding related to Invasive Species.

October 7—Took part in Safe Routes To School webinar for upcoming visit and walking tour.

October 8—Took part in Fire Prevention Open House to distribute material on upcoming fire

hall/ambulance facility.

Attended evening meeting to discuss direction ofGladiolus Days and event activities.

October 15—Met with HBC to discuss possible video security system. Grant had been submitted to

OSHA for review and the HBC representative provided a demonstration of existing units for other

communities.

October 20—Attended the Transportation Advisory Committee meeting for the public transit system.

Was nominated as the vice-chair of the committee and will serve with Stewartville Administrator Bill

Schimmel. We will be planning sub-committee meetings to ascertain the need of the immediate area for

the upcoming January bus service. Will be working with Eyota, Dover and various non-profit users to

structure a service delivery system.

October 21—Helped to facilitate EMS Building open house events for police, fire, and ambulance.

October 22—Met as a leadership group of the Safe Routes To School committee to review the process,

conducted walking audits and identified key areas of concern for the committee. School Superintendent

Mark Roubinek is serving as the lead for the project committee with myself helping to facilitate.

Met with Township Fire representatives in the evening as part of the fall meeting to discuss the 2015

budget and EMS building proposal.

October 23-Attended the joint meeting of the League of Minnesota Cities and Southeast Minnesota

League of Municipalities meeting in Mantorville.

October 24-Conferenced with Franklin Energy regarding current projects and planning for 2015. Will

discuss more in November with respect to hitting target goal and 2015 planning.

October 27-Attended evening Chamber of Commerce social/meeting hosted by the high school. Supt.

Roubinek discussed the operating levy referendum, the need, and the reasoning behind the Board of

Education voting to continue.

October 31—The mayor and I met with Advanced Disposal to discuss the refuse and recycling contract.

They will honor the expressed refuse contract extension and will provide an annual recycling contract

and will provide us with what the rate increase would be for the recycling service.



Public Works Report - October 2014

• Locates, primary elbows for new Active Tool and installed electric meters

• Street light repairs, installed new water meters and pulled trees on end of East 5th Street

• Finished seeding and landscaping on Brookwood Park ditch, and ran power plant

• Ziegler warranty work on PLC before ten year warranty expires, and ran and tested the other

four City gen-sets

• Repaired underground wire at City Park, trimmed trees and overhead bucket work on West 12th

Street

• Safety meeting, permanent house connections and temporary house services

• Pulled new primary cables in Brookwood and Circle Drive after being lowered for the new ditch

project

• New conduit and street light wire at Northwoods Drive, and new secondary pedestal behind

Circle Drive

• Inventory and stocked new electric material, and final hookup of secondary wires for new

Active Tool's three phase transformers

• Moved primary wires on East side of cross-arm to West side at 430 Richland Ave and trimmed

trees for line clearance

• Dropped secondary wire and street light at 749 Richland Ave so tree could be removed

• Line patrol after windy night and branches on streets picked up

• Checking with Industrial Transmission Co. about project to 69,000 volt transmission line dead-

ended before it crosses over to the substation

• Old light department pickup and utility box cleaned up and taken to Winona for box swap on

new truck

• IVIeeting with City electrical engineer about first solar panels installed in town

® Trimmed the secondaries at 1600 Whitewater Ave

• Pulled four poles and finished landscaping and cleanup on the 4 Street Underground project

* Worked on power pole at 243 West 13 Street and installed new transformer

® Crew picked up rocks behind shop, and met with Resco representative and lineman tried out

new lanyard/hamess for climbing belts. This will be OSHA mandated be April 2015

® Moved tables from the Library back to City Hall, checked maps and marked new utility

locations from Well #3 to the substation



• Worked on final catch basins and curbs for 2014, swept streets, and installed new wood cabinet

door in West entryway at City Hall

• Worked on sign replacements, installed new west culvert approach on Brookwood project

• Cut out blacktop around catch basins and curbs for blacktop replacements

• Checked air handlers at City Hall, made new arrow stencil for painting streets, and ordered

batteries for emergency lights

® Called around to find new contacts for road salt because ]V[orton Salt is two months behind and

double the 2013 price

• Read meters, repaired trailer plug on truck #702 and repaired emergency light in City Hall

• Pushed up brush and leaf piles. Leader maintenance, and mixed salt and sand at State Shop

• Hauled sand to old shop for private party use, greased and checked over sweeper

• Repaired trash pump hose, and started draining water tower plus installed fire relief valves so

inside of tower could be repaired and cleaned

• Cleaned off concrete construction trailer, and added gravel to fix washed out driveway by the

booster station

• Painted ice rink with first coat of white to reflect heat, and calibrated City gas detector

• Replaced hoses and washed out C-5 container in Well #4

® Water samples, fluoride samples, disinfected inside 1-90 water tower and refilled. Outside

painting will be done in the Spring

• Replaced chlorinator in Well #5 and checked bozo alarms and tower pressures in Well, system

back to normal

Sincerely,

Kyle Karger
Public Works Superintendent



City of St. Charles Police Department
Chief-Ken Frank #601

830 Whitewater Avenue

St. Charles, MN 55972

(507) 932-3020 • (507) 932-5301 FAX

November 2014 Council Report

• I and this department are continuing to work with and attend meetings of the Whitewater

Coalition.

• I will be attending meetings and working with Winona PD and the Sheriff's Office during late

November and early December to establish a "LETG RMS User Guide" manual. In addition to

this manual being more user friendly as a reference guide for officers it will establish a

standardized protocol and procedures for using this county wide law enforcement software.

This manual will also be instrumental in training new staff on the usage of the system.

• As was discussed at a previous council meeting we are implementing the administrative fines

program giving people to option of paying for certain ordinance violations here at city hall rather

than having a District Court appearance. This will also reduce the cost of fines associated with

certain offenses.

• A notice will be put in this week's newspaper as to a reminder on the city ordinance for parking

during snow removal operations. This notice will include that violators will be subject to a $25

administrative fine and/or vehicle removal from the street.

• Judd Whitcomb's dangerous dog has been removed from the city and is now on a farm in South

Dakota.

• Myself and Officer Floerke will be attending a presentation in Rochester this Wednesday

November 12 in reference to a Threats Liaison Officer Program. This 4 hour program is

sponsored by the MN BCA and topics will include sharing of information, reporting

criminal/suspicious activity and functions and duties of the states fusion center.

Respectfully Submitted,

Chief Ken Frank

"Proud to Serve"



Library Board Meeting Minutes
November 3, 2014

MEMBERS PRESENT
Evonne Horn, Tim Jones, Patricia Mohs, Holly Muller, Debbie Spitzer, Susan Vei-milya, Jo-Ann
Wegman, and Librarian Sharon Grossardt

MEMBERS ABSENT
David Braun, Rebecca Littlefield, City Administrator Nick Koverman

President Jo-Ann Wegman called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm.

The agenda was adopted on a motion by Debbie Spitzer, seconded by Pat Mohs. Motion declared

carried.

BOARD MINUTES
The Board approved the minutes of the October 13, 2014 meeting on a motion by Pat Mohs,

seconded by Holly Muller. Motion declared carried.

REPORTS FROM SELCO / SELCO LIBRARY FOUNDATION / FRIENDS OF THE
LIBRARY
Jo-Ann Wegman reported on the October 28th quarterly meeting of the SELCO/SELS Board of

Directors. Much of the meeting dealt with internal business, such as the audit report and

committee appointments. Once Upon a Reader, the statewide one-book program for young
children, was introduced. M-ool, by Minnesota author David LaRochelle and Minnesota

illustrator Mike Wohnoutka, has been chosen for this pilot year, and many programming ideas

have been developed around it.

Librarian Grossardt attended a SELCO Advisory Committee meeting on October 14th. New

LSTA grant projects were discussed and small group discussions on member library engagement

were held. The departure of the Assistant Director is causing some realignment of duties. Some

combining and streamlining of automation services is underway as well.

The SELCO Library Foundation Board will not meet until later in November.

Friends of the Library held their annual book and bake sale October 23rd through 25th. Sharon

Grossardt reported that Linda Mueller deposited $530 ($300 from bake sale, $230 from book
sale) that weekend, but more was sold after that. The book sale usually remains up for several

weeks. Most of it had to be taken down because the tables were needed, but we expect to have

tables back in place later this week so the sale can continue.

FINANCIAL & CIRCULATION REPORTS
The Financial and Circulation reports for October were approved on a motion by Pat Mohs,

seconded by Evonne Horn. Motion declared carried.



FUNDRAISER 2015
Librarian Grossardt has talked to Kenny Salwey, and he is available April 11th. His fee is $300
plus mileage. Sharon Grossardt will contact him and work out the details. As that was the only

April date he had available, the Board set the date of the 2015 fundraiser for Saturday, April
11th. Based on feedback from attendees it will end half an hour earlier.

Other possible presenters for future events were discussed.

BOARD MEMBER TERMS
Evonne Horn indicated she is willing to serve a second term. Pat ]Vtohs submitted a letter of

resignation. Tim Jones made a motion, seconded by Debbie Spitzer, that her resignation be

accepted. Motion declared carried, with Sue Vermilya opposed. Pat was thanked for her five

years of service on the Board.

There are now two full terms and one unexpired (one year remaining) term to fill. The open

position(s) will be advertised. Board members were asked to think of prospective members and

encourage them to apply. All applications will be considered together.

UPDATED SELCO ILS PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT
A motion was made by Debbie Spitzer, seconded by Evonne Horn, that the updated participation

agreement be signed. Motion declared carried.

OTHER
Librarian Grossardt showed pictures from Nick Koverman of possible table and chairs for the

meeting room. Board consensus was that a larger table than pictured was needed. Sue Vermilya

suggested Halcon in Stewartville as a possible source.

Sharon Grossardt reported that the library will host a one-hour volunteer training session in

conjunction with Whitewater State Park in December so interested community members can help

with nationwide bird counts in January and February.

The next Board meeting is scheduled for December 8th.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 7:18 p.m. on a motion by Sue Vennilya, seconded by Pat Mohs.

Motion declared carried.



City of St. Charles
Economic Development Authority

Regular Meeting
Minutes

November 7th, 2014

1. Meeting was called to order at 8:00am at City Hall by Greg Gall. Present were: Gall, Bill Debmyckere,

Dan Pearson, Wayne Getz, Mark Linderbaum, Bill Spitzer, EDA Coordinator Cris Gastner, and City

Administrator Nick Koverman

2. Minutes: The minutes were discussed and approved
3. Financials: The financials were discussed and approved
4. Business Items:

a. CEDA Contract Renewal

Koverman presented the information regarding the 2015 contract for services with Community

and Economic Development Associates (CEDA) for economic development services. The new
contract rate for 2015 is $32,450 which is a 3% increase from 2014. A motion was made by

Linderbaum and seconded by Pearson to approve a recommendation to City Council approving

the contract. All Ayes, motion carried.

b. Commercial Rehab Program Funding
Gastner and Kovennan presented thoughts on additional dollars to be utilized for the

Commercial Rehab program. There are Rochester Sales tax dollars earmarked for reimbursement

of water and sewer hook up fees associated with the housing incentive. Those funds are not

budgeted for. They recommend that those funds totaling around $22,500 for 2014 be directed

into the Commercial Rehab fund. A motion was made Linderbaum and seconded by Getz to
utilize a portion of the new home construction incentive Rochester sales tax dollars for the

Commercial Rehab program. All ayes, motion carries.

c. Commercial Rehab Program Applications
Based on the Committee's review of the documentation, determined the project for Big Gain/Ag

Specialists met the eligibility requirements of the St. Charles Commercial Rehabilitation Fund.
The funds will be used towards installing handicap accessibility ramp, new exterior doors and

windows, and reconstructing and refacing exterior walls on the building. The total project costs
were over $20,000 therefore the request is for the program max of $10000 The Committee

recommended approval. A motion was made by Pearson and seconded by Getz to approve a
recommendation to City Council for the request. All Ayes, motion carried.

d. Updates

Gastner and Koverman updated the Board on the status of some ongoing and potential projects.

Meeting was adjourned.



City of St. Charles

Resolution #40-2014

A Resolution Canvassing

The Municipal Election of
November 4, 2014

Whereas, the City of St. Charles held a Municipal Election in conjunction with the

General Election on November 4, 2014;and,

Whereas, the vote tabulation for said municipal election is as follows:

Mayor
John Schaber 702
Tim Hunter 524

City Council

David Braun 816
David Kjramer 736

WayneGetz 615

NOW THEREFORE, BASED ON THE TOTALS ABOVE, IT IS RESOLVED BY
THE CITY OF ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA:

1. John Schaber will be certified as Mayor.
2. David Kramer and David Braun will be certified as Council Members.

Adopted this 12th day of November 2014, by the Council of the City of St. Charles,
Minnesota.

William J. Spitzer, Mayor

Attest:
Nick Koverman, City Administrator



EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING OF
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA

HELD: November 12, 2014

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a special or regular meeting of the City Council
of the City of St. Charles, Minnesota, was called and held at the City Hall on November 12,
2014, at 6 o'clock P.M.

The following members were present:

and the following were absent:

The City Administrator presented affidavits of posting and publication of a Notice of
Election held in accordance with the resolution adopted on August 14, 2014, authorizing the

election to vote on the question of the City of St. Charles issuing bonds in an amount not to

exceed $2,300,000, to finance the acquisition and betterment of a joint emergency services
building for fire and ambulance services and betterment of the existing city hall for expansion of
police department facilities, and also presented the official returns of the judges of election. Said

affidavits and returns were duly examined, approved and ordered placed on file in the office of
the City Administrator.

Member _ introduced the following resolution and moved its
adoption:

RESOLUTION #44-2014 CANVASSING RETURNS OF ELECTION

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of St. Charles, Winona County,
Minnesota (the "City"), that it is hereby found, determined and declared that the election held in

and for the City on November 4, 2014, was in all respects duly and legally called and held and

the returns thereof have been duly canvassed, and the votes cast at the election for and against

the following question were as follows:

"Shall the City of St. Charles, Minnesota, be authorized to issue its

general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $2,300,000 to

finance the acquisition and betterment of a joint emergency
services building for fire and ambulance services and betterment of

the existing city hall for expansion of police department facilities?"

Votes YES 662
Votes NO 589
Spoiled or Blank Ballots
Total Votes

and said proposition, having received the approval of a majority of the votes cast thereon, is

hereby declared to have carried.

6361174vl



The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by member
and, after fall discussion thereof and upon a vote being taken thereon,

the following voted in favor thereof:

and the following voted against the same:

Whereupon the resolution was declared duly passed and adopted.

6361174vl



Cons+i+u+ion and By-Laws

of the
S+. Charles Fire and Rescue Depar+ment

Revised: August 28, 2014

Approved: by S+. Charles Ci+y Council

Article One

Section 1: This organization shall be known as the St. Charles Fire and Rescue

bepar+ment of the Ci+y of St. Charles Minnesota.

Section 2: This department shall consist of six truck companies. They will be designated
as; Truck ^291, Truck^292, Truck^293, Truck ^294, Truck #295 and Truck #296.

Article Two



Section 1; The officers of this depar+ment shall consist of a Chief, First Assis+arrt- Chief,

Second Assistant Chief, Secretary and 2 Training Officers.

Section 2: A nominating commi+tee will be formed a+ the October business meeting. The

commi+tee members will pole each department member to finalize a list of nominees for

officer positions.

Section 3: bun'ng the November business meeting, nominations will be accepted from the

floor for Chief, First Assistant Chief, Second Assistant Chief, Secretary, and (2)
Training Officers. When more than one person is running for an officer's position, the

election will be by secret ballot.

Section 4; The annual election of officers shall be held during the December business
meeting. A quorum for this meeting shall be +wo-+hirds of the active members. The

elected officers will assume their duties as of January 1, the next calendar year.

Section 5; The term of the Chief, First Assistant Chief, Second Assistant Chief, Training

Officer, Safety Training Officer, and the Secretary will be two years.

The Chief, Second Assistant Chief, and the Safety Training Officer will be elected to
begin their two year terms during an odd number year. (2015, 2017, e+c)

The first Assistant Chief, Training Officer, and Secretary wilt be elected +o begin their
two year term dur'ing an even number year. (2016, 2018, e+c.)

In the event the Chief is not able +o complete the term the First Assis+ant Chief will
become the Chief and will complete the term.

In the event of any other officer not being able +o complete the term, the Chief and the

other Officers will nominate another member of the depar+ment +o fill the open position
until the end of the term. The members of the depar+ment will vote on this nominee, and

the nominee must receive a simple majority of the votes in order +o fill the open position.

Any officer may run for any other officer position. Should this officer be elected, and

this election opens a position not normally voted on during this year, the open position will

be filled as described.

Article Three

Section 1: It shall be the du+y of the Fire Chief to preside over all regular business
meetings. The Fire Chief shall have general supervision of the Depar+ment. The Fire



Chief shall take command of the Oepar+ment a+ all times of service. The Fire Chief wages

shall be $1850.00 per year in addition to regular du+y pay.

Section 2; It shall be the du+y of the First Assis+ant Chief +o maintain accounting
recorders and assist the Fire Chief and, in the Fire Chiefs absence, assume command of

the bepar+ment. The First Assistant Chief wage shall be $1150.00 per year in addition +o

regular duty pay.

Section 3; It shall be the du+y of the Second Assis+ant Chief to make sure truck
maintenance and equipment is maintained and in good working order, also to assist the

Fire Chief, and in the absence the Fire Chief and First Assistant Chief, assume command

of the bepar+ment. The Second Assistant wage shall be $1150.00 per year in addition to

regular du+y pay.

Section 4: It shall be the du+y of the Secretary +o call roll a+ each regular department
business meeting, have record of each bepar+ment business meeting, no+e a+tendance a+

meetings, fires, and rescue calls, or designate this responsibility, and keep and fill out all

pertinent documents relating to the business of the C)epar+men+. The Secretary's wage

shall be $1150.00 per year in addition to regular du+y pay.

Section 5: It shall be the du+y of the Training Officers +o set up a training schedule and
to record attendance a+ all training sessions. The Training Officers shall make certain

that each new member is trained +o use all equipment and to demons+ra+e all new

equipment to all Depar+ment members. The Training Officers shall keep a record of all

Department training ac+ivi+ies undertaken by members. The Training Officers may

designate qualified members of the C)epar+men+ or ou+side ms+ruc+ors +o perform

training activities. The Tr'aining Officers are also responsible for the training of the

Depar+men+'s Rescue Squads. The Training Officers wage shall be $1150.00 per year in

addition +o regular du+y pay.

Article Four

Section 1: The Depar+ment Officers shall assign a Captain or Captains +o each Truck

Company.

Section 2; It shall be the du+y of the Truck Cap+ains +o see to it that their trucks are in

good working condition at all times. I+ shall also be their duty +o assist the Fire Chief in
his duties at all depar+ment emergency calls for service. In the absence of Officers at

any emergency, the senior Truck Captain shall take command.

Article Five

Section 1; There shall be a regular business meeting of the C)epar+men+ on the first

Monday of each month beginning at 7:00 p.m. for the transac+ion of bepar+ment business.



In the event that the first Monday falls on a legal holiday, the regular monthly business
meeting will be held on the second Monday of that month unless otherwise decided at
most recent bepar+ment meeting. A quorum for this meeting shall be two-thirds of the

active bepar+ment members.

Section 2; There shall be a regular meeting of the bepar+ment Officers on the

Wednesday preceding the Monday of the bepar+ment regular business meeting of each
month. Four Officers present shall cons+i+u+e a quorum for the Officers meeting. The

Officers meeting shall be open to all members of the bepar+ment.

Section 3: There shall be a regular training meeting on the third Monday of each month

at 6:30 p.m. In the event that the third Monday falls on a legal holiday, the training
meeting will then be held on the fourth Monday of that month unless otherwise decided
a+ a prior business meeting. A quorum for this meeting shall be +wo-+hirds of the active

members.

Section 4; The Fire Chief, or his designee, shall preside over all meetings. In the absence

of the Fire Chief, the First Assis+ant Chief, or his designee shall preside over all
meetings. All regular department meetings shall be conducted according to the most

current issue of Roberts Rules of Order.

Section 5: Each member of the Depar+ment shall be required +o attend alt regular
department meetings unless excused in accordance wi+h Article Five, Section 6. Training

meetings will be of the same importance as regular bepar+ment business meetings.

Section 6: Any member missing any combination of two bepar+ment business meetings or

training meetings per year except for illness, family emergency or just cause, shall

receive a verbal warning from the Fire Chief or designee. Except for emergency,

members must notify an officer in advance of the meeting which will be missed, in order

for the absences to be considered for an excused absent. Upon the first combination of

three unexcused absence in a year, the member shall receive a letter of no+ifica+ion form

the depar+ment informing him/her of their absences. The member shall be required +o
attend the next officers meeting and explain the reasons for the absences. /\+ that time,

a plan will be made to improve attendance or an au+oma+ic six month suspension wi+h out

pay or accrued retirement benefits will be imposed. Upon any subsequent combination of

three unexcused absences in any year, the member will be immedia+ely dismissed from

the bepar+ment.

Any member so dismissed or suspended shall have the right +o appeal such dismissal or

suspension +o the Officers of the bepar+ment.

Section 7: Members shall be paid $20.00 for each training attended, $20.00 for each
fire and rescue call, an additional hour of work performed related +o the bepar+men+'s

call for service. Members will be paid $20.00 for each additional non-depar+ment training



sessions attended. If the training is more than one day, the member will be paid $20.00

per day of attendance. Metnbers a+tending non-bepar+men+ training may be asked to

report to the Depar+ment about the training. Members at+ending Firefigh+ers One

Classes and the initial First Responder classes will not be paid for their at+endance.

Section 8: Any member who retires or is dismissed from the bepar+ment shall return all

equipment issued +o him/her to the Second Assistant Chief. This equipment shall include,
but not limited to the following: coat, pan+s, helmet, gloves, boots, door key, spanner belt,

flashlight and pager/radio.
Article Six

Section 1: Persons of the age of eighteen (18) or older and a resident of the S+. Charles

Fire bis+rict shall be considered eligible to join the bepar+ment.

Section 2: Any Department applicant must complete a writ+en application and attend an
oral interview wi+h bepar+ment officers. Selection of new bepar+ment members will be

made by the bepar+ment officers based upon the following ability to meet the needs of
the Depar+ment and meet all requirements set forth by the Depar+ment.

Section 3: Each duly selected new member shall serve a probationary period of one year.

buring this time the new member may be dismissed from the bepar+ment without proof
of cause; according +o the discretion of the officers of the bepar+ment.

Section 4; Each new member, during the probationary year, must pass a physical

examination including an EKG. The physical will be paid for by the bepar+ment.

Section 5; Any member in good standing upon written application, may be granted a Leave

of Absence for up to one year. During such leave, all benefits and seniority will be frozen.

The application for a Leave of Absence must be approved by the Officers of the
bepar+ment.

Section 6: NFPA 1001 and First Responder to be completed within two (2) years unless

there is good reason and discussed with the Officers.

Article Seven

Section 1: This Cons+i+u+ion and by-laws may be amended a+ a regular business meeting of

the bepar+ment. In order to be effective, any proposed amendments must be voted

favorable by three/four+hs vo+e of the members present a+ +ha+ meeting. The proposed

amendment must be presented a+ a regular bepar+ment business meeting the month prior

+o voting on the ainendmen+.

Section 2: The Fire Chief shall have the au+hon'+y +o promulgate regulations governing

the ac+ivi+ies of the members, adminis+ra+ive procedures and compliance with Ci+y or



S+a+e ordinances or laws. The officers shall have the power to revoke any such regulation

by a vote of two/thirds.

Statement of beclara+ion

Any s+a+ement of the Cons+i+u+ion or By-Laws which uses gender specific terms, such as

him/her or his and etc., are used for the simplicity of writing. These terms are not meant

to be gender specific.



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: KRISTINE HUINKER

SUBJECT: 2014 ENTERPRISE BUDGETS

DATE: 10/8/2014

CC: NICK KOVERMAN

A few notes regarding the 2015 Enterprise budgets:

Enclosed is the preliminary 2015 budget for enterprise funds. I would like to highlight
some of the major changes to this year's budgets.

22 AMBULANCE FUND:

Expenditures for the Ambulance Fund budget decreased $12,400 for 2015; this is in
correlation with a planned reduction in budgeted revenues due to run volume decrease.

22-22-200-1-0-110/150/160: Salaries decreased due to a decrease in run volume.

22-22-200-2-0-232: Prescription drugs were increased due to increasing costs of
medications.

22-22-200-2-0-321: Radio maintenance was decreased due to improvements that were
done on pagers and radios last year.

22-22-200-3-1-760: Tools and equipment decreased due to no planned purchases of
new equipment for 2015.

23 WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND:

23-60-7640 & 23-11-130-2-0-362: Advanced Disposal has informed the City that rates
will increase 4.5% in 2015.

70 ELECTRIC FUND (Rates will be held steady for 2014):

70-70-7610: Revenues were decreased due to energy conservation efforts as well as
the effect of the tiered rate structure that was put into place in 2013.

70-33-600-2-0-315: Engineering services were decreased $20,000 due to the
completion of the 4 Street project.

70-33-600-2-0-375/376: Purchased power and transmission costs are expected to
increase for 2015, however there is no planned increase in electric rates.



70-33-600-3-1-628: Substation repairs were reduced $200,000 due to the 4th Street
project completed in 2014 instead of over a two year period.

70-33-600-3-1-997: Generation fuel expense was reduced $30,000 due to the
establishment of a reserve fund to cover costs in the event of an emergency.

70-33-600-3-1-965: Meters was increased in order to finish meter upgrades in 2015.

71 WATER FUND:

71-80-7620: A planned increase of 3% annually is reflected in the budget due to future
CIP projects. Mike Bubany with David Drown Associates will be at the October 28th
council meeting to review Capital Projects and review rates.

71-33-610-2-0-810 & 71-33-610-2-0-820: The required annual bond payment decreased
approximately $89,000 for 2015.

71-33-610-3-1-630: Two projects are scheduled for 2015 - well #5 rehabilitation is
planned to cost $70,000 and the fairground water main loop is planned to cost $30,000.

71-33-610-3-1-955: An increase in water meters expenditure is planned for 2015 in
order to finish replacing the old meters with the new remotes. See attached sheet for
more detail.

72 SEWER FUND:

72-90-7630: Due to the increase in rates from the D-E Sanitary District as well as future
CIP plans, sewer rates are planned to increase 6% in 2015 (see attached letter).
However, due to the bond payment coming offline, he 2015 rate increase will be
reviewed. Mike Bubany with David Drown Associates will be at the October 28th council
meeting to review Capital Projects and review rates.

72-33-620-2-0-380: Dover-Eyota Sanitary District is planning a 5% increase in its rates
to St. Charles.

72-33-620-2-0-810 & 72-33-620-2-0-820: The required annual bond payment has been
eliminated.

Please let me know if you have any questions. See you Tuesday!

Kristine



cn-Y OF ST. CHARLES
Capital Improvement Schedule
2008 - 2027

2015

Department Description Amount Fund

Water

Electric

Sewer

Storm Water

Well 5 Rehabilitation
Fairgrounds water main loop
Water meters

Newsys Construction

System Improvements

Manhole Rehab

l&l

Catch basin Imp.

Storm Sewer Imp.

$
$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

T

70,000
30,000

50,000

100,000
50,000

15,000

60,000

30,000

40,000

739,000

71 Water Fund
71 Water Fund
71 Water Fund

70 Electric Fund
70 Electric Fund

72 Sewer Fund

72 Sewer Fund

73 Storm Water

73 Storm Water

630
630

628,629,630,730,735, 745,750

628,629,630,730,735, 745,750

630
630



City of St. Charles
2015 Budget Summary
Enterprise Funds

Enterprise Funds

22 AMBULANCE
23 WASTE MANAGEMENT
70 ELECTRIC
71 WATER
72 SEWER
73 STORM WATER MGMT

REVENUE

191,000.00
198,005.00

2,935,000.00

556,290.00

735,695.00

83,068.00

EXPENSE

(172,600.00)
(195,535.00)

(2,895,530.00)
(533,325.00)
(680,105.00)
(78,100.00)

DIFFERENCE

18,400.00

2,470.00

39,470.00

22,965.00

55,590.00

4,968.00

4,699,058.00 (4,555,195.00) 143,863.00



CITY OF ST. CHARLES
2015 Budget Expenditure Report - Departmental

Account Descr
2013

Budget
2013
Amt

2014
Budget

2014
rroAmt

10/07/14 2:37 PM
PageB

2015
Budget

FUND 22 AMBULANCE DEPARTMENT FUND

DEPT 200 AMBULANCE
E 22-22-200-1-0-110 REGULAR SALARIES

E 22-22-200-1-0-150 EMPL CONT-PERA

E 22-22-200-1-0-160 EMP CONT-FICA

E 22-22-200-1-0-180 WORKERS COMPENSATION

E 22-22-200-2-0-190 BAD DEBT EXPENSE

E 22-22-200-2-0-200 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

E 22-22-200-2-0-210 OFFICE SUPPLIES

E 22-22-200-2-0-213 GAS & OIL

E 22-22-200-2-0-216 OXYGEN

E 22-22-200-2-0-217 MEDICAL SUPPLIES

E 22-22-200-2-0-219 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

E 22-22-200-2-0-232 PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

E 22-22-200-2-0-235 OTHER SUPPLIES

E 22-22-200-2-0-300 PROF. SERVICES

E 22-22-200-2-0-305 PRF SERVICE-ACCOUNTING

E 22-22-200-2-0-310 PRF SERVICE-LEGAL

E 22-22-200-2-0-320 COMMUNICATIONS

E 22-22-200-2-0-321 RADIO MAINTENTANCE

E 22-22-200-2-0-325 TRANSPORTATION & TRAINING

E 22-22-200-2-0-330 FUND RAISING COST

E 22-22-200-2-0-335 ADVERTISING & PUBLISHING

E 22-22-200-2-0-340 INSURANCE

E 22-22-200-2-0-345 UTEUTIES

E 22-22-200-2-0-350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

E 22-22-200-2-0-351 VEHICLE REPAIR

E 22-22-200-2-0-364 MEMBERSHIPS

E 22-22-200-2-0-367 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE

E 22-22-200-3-1-651 AMBULANCE EQUIPMENT

E 22-22-200-3-1-760 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT

E 22-22-200-2-0-820 INTEREST EXPENSE

E 22-22-200-2-0-906 PROPERTl' TAXES/ANNEXATION

E 22-22-200-2-0-910 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS

DEPT 200 AMBULANCE

FUND 22 AMBULANCE DEPARTMENT FUND

$75,000.00
$5,500.00

$5,700.00

$5,500.00

$0.00
$0.00

$500.00
$6,000.00

$4,000.00

$7,000.00
$1,000.00

$1,500.00

$2,000.00
$9,500.00
$1,000.00

$0.00
$3,000.00

$4,000.00

$8,000.00

$0.00
$2,000.00
$3,000.00
$3,500.00
$1,000.00
$4,000.00

$500.00

$2,000.00
$18,953.00

$2,901.00
$1,866.00

$0.00
$6,500.00

$185,420.00

$185,420.00

$78,834.36
$5,112.11

$5,914.33

$6,668.00
$6,928.00

$29,205.00

$288.10
$6,778.85

$3,842.49

$8,894.03
$1,370.34

$1,961.73
$2,368.08
$9,690.99

$950.00

$780.00
$2,669.85

$85.95
$7,828.78

$0.00

$771.70
$1,820.00

$3,994.04

$633.78

$8,157.71

$320.00

$1,800.00

$0.00
$2,966.76

$1,472.14

$0.00
$6,500.00

$208,607.12

$208,607.12

$85,000.00
$5,500.00

$6,500.00
$7,500.00

$0.00
$0.00

$500.00
$7,000.00

$4,500.00

$8,000.00

$1,000.00

$1,500.00
$2,000.00

$11,000.00
$1,000.00

$0.00
$3,000.00

$4,000.00
$8,000.00

$0.00
$2,000.00

$3,000.00

$3,500.00

$1,000.00
$4,000.00

$500.00
$2,000.00

$0.00

$6,500.00
$0.00

$0.00
$6,500.00

$185,000.00

$185,000.00

$53,884.88
$3,399.36

$4,067.91

$7,592.00

$91.84
$0.00

$292.82
$4,486.48

$2,379.45

$5,095.49
$191.92

$1,442.71
$1,393.28

$6,729.93

$600.00
$0.00

$1,618.65
$0.00

$9,372.32

$5,100.09

$2,142.99

$2,925.00

$3,615.06
$168.43

$1,506.87
$860.00

$1,800.00

$0.00

$5,193.90
$0.00
$0.00

$6,500.00

$132,451.38

$132,451.38

$78,000.00

$5,100.00
$6,000.00

$7,500.00

$0.00
$0.00

$500.00
$7,000.00

$4,500.00

$8,000.00

$1,000.00
$2,000.00
$2,000.00

$11,000.00
$1,000.00

$0.00

$3,000.00
$2,000.00

$8,000.00
$0.00

$2,000.00
$3,000.00

$3,500.00

$1,000.00
$4,000.00

$500.00

$2,000.00
$0.00

$3,500.00
$0.00
$0.00

$6,500.00

$172,600.00

$172,600.00



Account Descr

CITY OF ST. CHARLES

2015 Revenue Report for Budget

2013 Amt

$7.71

$0.00

$182,404.21

$277.52
$0.00

-$1,279.74

$392.15
$2,262.81

$1,060.00

$4,302.78

$189,427.44

2013
Budget

$0.00

$500.00
$194,250.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,000.00
$0.00

$5,000.00

$3,500.00

$205,250.00

2014
Budget

$0.00
$500.00

$194,250.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$2,000.00

$0.00

$5,000.00
$3,500.00

$205,250.00

2014
YTDAmt

$1.73
$600.00

$124,175.08
$350.00

$0.00
$0.00

$291.15
$3,703.00

$14,980.00
$4,200.00

$148,300.96

10/07/14 2:36 PM
5

2015
Budget

$0.00
$500.00

$180,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$2,000.00

$0.00
$5,000.00

$3,500.00

$191,000.00

FUND 22 AMBULANCE DEPARTMENT FUND

R 22-10-1610 GEN PROPERTl'TAX

R 22-40-4610 AMBULANCE CONTRACTS
R 22-40-4615 AMBULANCE FEES
R 22-40-4690 OTHER CHARGES & SERVICE
R 22-60-3612 GRANTS

R 22-60-4915 GAIN/LOSS ON INVESTMEN
R 22-60-6610 INTEREST INCOME
R 22-60-6632 DONATIONS
R 22-60-6636 FUND RAISING
R 22-60-6645 OTHER LOCAL REVENUES

FUND 22 AMBULANCE DEPARTMENT FUND



CITY OF ST. CHARLES

2015 Revenue Report for Budget

Account Descr 2013 Amt
2013

Budget
2014

Budget
2014

YTDAmt

10/07/14 2:36 PM
Page6

2015
Budget

FUND 23 WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND

R 23-60-6610 INTEREST INCOME
R 23-60-7640 GARBAGE SALES
R 23-60-7641 RECYCLING FEES

FUND 23 WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND

$83.97
$140,941.88
$45,768.67

$500.00

$141,450.00
$40,235.00

$500.00
$147,100.00
$41,900.00

$63.89
$108,129.86
$35,202.61

$186,794.52 $182,185.00 $189,500.00 $143,396.36

$500.00
$153,720.00

$43,785.00

$198,005.00



CITY OF ST. CHARLES

2015 Budget Expenditure Report - Departmental

Account Descr
2013

Budget
2013
Amt

2014
Budget

2014
YTDAmt

10/07/14 2:37 PM
Page 9

2015
Budget

FUND 23 WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND

DEPT 130 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION
E 23-11-130-2-0-210 OFFICE SUPPLIES

E 23-11-130-2-0-305 PRF SERVICE-ACCOUNTING

E 23-11-130-2-0-319 OTHER PRF SERVICES

E 23-11-130-2-0-320 COMMUNICATIONS

E 23-11-130-2-0-350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

E 23-11-130-2-0-362 GARBAGE REMOVAL

E 23-11-130-3-1-831 OTY CLEANUP

DEPT 130 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

FUND 23 WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$173,850.00
$5,000.00

$178,850.00

$178,850.00

$0.00
$250.00
$483.56

$183.00
$0.00

$176,580.68
$2,443.36

$179,940.60

$179,940.60

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$180,800.00

$5,000.00
$185,800.00

$185,800.00

$391.27
$200.00
$477.00

$699.85
$0.00

$134,092.87
$5,036.60

$140,897.59

$140,897.59

$400.00

$200.00

$0.00
$1,000.00

$0.00
$188,935.00

$5,000.00
$195,535.00

$195,535.00



Account Descr

CITY OF
2015 Revenue

2013 Amt

-$12,814.20

$15,693.92
$0.00

$3,000.00

$17,519.07

$40,392.55

$0.00
$2,786,568.12

$0.00
$2,850,359.46

ST. CHARLES

s Report for

2013
Budget

$0.00

$10,000.00
$10,000.00

$0.00
$20,000.00

$25,000.00
$0.00

$2,955,117.00

$0.00
$3,020,117.00

Budget

2014
Budget

$0.00
$10,000.00
$10,000.00

$0.00
$20,000.00
$25,000.00

$0.00
$2,955,117.00

$0.00
$3,020,117.00

2014
YTDAmt

$0.00

$9,240.31

$0.00

$0.00
$15,456.89

$8,907.27

$0.00

$2,168,443.92

$0.00
$2,202,048.39

10/07/14 2:36 PM
Page 21

2015
Budget

$0.00
$10,000.00
$10,000.00

$0.00
$20,000.00
$25,000.00

$0.00
$2,870,000.00

$0.00
$2,935,000.00

FUND 70 ELECTRIC FUND

R 70-60-4915 GAIN/LOSS ON INVESTMEN
R 70-70-6610 INTEREST INCOME
R 70-70-6630 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER F
R 70-70-6635 SALE OF PROPERTY
R 70-70-6641 PENALTY INCOME
R 70-70-6645 OTHER LOCAL REVENUES
R 70-70-6657 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

R 70-70-7610 ELECTRIC SALES
R 70-70-7612 GAIN/LOSS ON MISO INVES

FUND 70 ELECTRIC FUND



CITY OF ST. CHARLES

2015 Budget Expenditure Report - Departmental

Account Descr
2013

Budget
2013
Amt

2014
Budget

2014
YTDAmt

10/08/14 8:52 AM
Page 23

2015
Budget

FUND 70 ELECTRIC FUND

DEPT 600 ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT
E 70-33-600-1-0-110 REGULAR SALARIES

E 70-33-600-1-0-140 HEALTH INSURANCE

E 70-33-600-1-0-150 EMPL CONT-PERA

E 70-33-600-1-0-160 EMP CONT-FICA

E 70-33-600-1-0-170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATI

E 70-33-600-1-0-180 WORKERS COMPENSATION

E 70-33-600-2-0-190 BAD DEBT EXPENSE

E 70-33-600-2-0-200 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

E 70-33-600-2-0-205 BANK FEES

E 70-33-600-2-0-210 OFFICE SUPPLIES

E 70-33-600-2-0-213 GAS & OIL

E 70-33-600-2-0-219 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

E 70-33-600-2-0-235 OTHER SUPPLIES

E 70-33-600-2-0-305 PRF SERVICE-ACCOUNTING

E 70-33-600-2-0-310 PRF SERVICE-LEGAL

E 70-33-600-2-0-311 COLLECTION SERVICES

E 70-33-600-2-0-315 ENGINEER SERVICES

E 70-33-600-2-0-319 OTHER PRF SERVICES

E 70-33-600-2-0-320 COMMUNICATIONS

E 70-33-600-2-0-321 RADIO MAINTENTANCE

E 70-33-600-2-0-325 TRANSPORTATION & TRAINING

E 70-33-600-2-0-335 ADVERTISING & PUBLISHING

E 70-33-600-2-0-340 INSURANCE

E 70-33-600-2-0-345 UTIUTIES

E 70-33-600-2-0-347 BUILDING REPAIR

E 70-33-600-2-0-350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

E 70-33-600-2-0-351 VEHICLE REPAIR

E 70-33-600-2-0-355 RENTALS

E 70-33-600-2-0-362 GARBAGE REMOVAL

E 70-33-600-2-0-364 MEMBERSHIPS

E 70-33-600-2-0-370 INTEREST ON METER DEPOSITS

E 70-33-600-2-0-375 PURCHASED POWER

E 70-33-600-2-0-376 TRANSMISSION COSTS

E 70-33-600-3-1-510 BUILDINGS

E 70-33-600-3-1-627 FEMA PROJECT

E 70-33-600-3-1-628 SUBSTATION REPAIRS

E 70-33-600-3-1-629 GENERATION REPAIRS

E 70-33-600-3-1-630 OTHER IMPROVEMENTS/CIP

E 70-33-600-3-1-715 VEHICLES

E 70-33-600-3-1-725 POLES, TOWERS & FIXTURES

E 70-33-600-3-1-730 OVERHEAD CONDUCTORS & DE

E 70-33-600-3-1-735 UNDERGROUND CONDUCTORS

E 70-33-600-3-1-740 STREET LIGHTS

E 70-33-600-3-1-745 LINE TRANSFORMERS

E 70-33-600-3-1-750 NEW SERVICES CONSTRUCTION

E 70-33-600-3-1-760 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT

E 70-33-600-2-0-810 PRINCIPAL ON BONDS

E 70-33-600-2-0-820 INTEREST EXPENSE

E 70-33-600-2-0-830 PAYING AGENT FEES

E 70-33-600-2-0-910 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS

E 70-33-600-2-0-961 ENERGY PROGRAM

$325,805.00
$57,197.00

$23,625.00

$24,925.00

$2,000.00

$6,700.00

$0.00
$0.00

$7,400.00

$2,000.00
$9,500.00

$6,000.00

$1,850.00

$7,000.00

$3,500.00

$500.00
$10,500.00

$58,000.00

$6,000.00

$1,000.00

$10,000.00
$1,100.00

$26,583.00
$3,500.00

$1,000.00

$15,000.00

$8,000.00

$1,000.00

$500.00
$2,000.00

$500.00
$1,150,000.00

$220,000.00
$0.00
$0.00

$5,000.00
$32,000.00
$16,000.00

$40,000.00

$11,000.00
$12,000.00

$40,000.00
$8,000.00

$35,000.00

$10,000.00
$38,000.00

$220,000.00
$61,040.00

$950.00

$120,000.00
$80,000.00

$330,299.10
$57,184.02

$23,372.17

$22,689.64

$0.00
$6,074.00

$9,995.33

$260,085.00
$16,848.18

$2,375.37

$8,528.78

$6,219.82

$2,292.25

$4,225.00

$0.00

$0.00

$11,318.38

$56,119.75

$6,664.76

-$34.83

$11,627.35

$300.74
$21,325.00

$5,180.03

$924.98

$19,868.33
$12,074.93

$3,644.14

$0.00
$3,415.00

$14.16
$989,445.09
$209,723.13

$0.00
$0.00

$1,943.42

$47,995.57

$8,953.56
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$14,463.16

$10,885.63
$25,579.89

$0.00
$62,731.29

$0.00
$120,000.00
$65,075.92

$337,845.00
$64,675.00

$24,500.00

$25,845.00

$2,000.00

$7,700.00

$0.00

$0.00

$12,000.00
$2,000.00

$9,500.00

$6,000.00

$1,850.00

$7,000.00

$3,500.00

$500.00
$30,000.00

$10,000.00

$6,000.00

$1,000.00

$10,000.00

$1,100.00

$22,000.00

$5,000.00

$1,000.00

$19,000.00
$12,000.00

$1,000.00

$0.00
$2,000.00

$500.00
$1,150,000.00

$244,000.00
$0.00
$0.00

$205,000.00
$32,000.00
$16,000.00

$25,000.00

$11,000.00
$12,000.00

$40,000.00

$8,000.00
$35,000.00

$10,000.00
$38,000.00

$225,000.00

$56,640.00
$950.00

$120,000.00
$80,000.00

$258,518.06
$52,916.05

$18,705.01

$17,882.27

$0.00
$7,523.00

$593.36
$0.00

$12,185.33

$1,859.85

$4,982.94

$4,018.14

$2,617.68

$5,500.00

$0.00
$0.00

$32,843.31

$10,426.34

$4,550.00

$0.00
$6,884.21

$0.00
$19,710.00
$4,377.52

$650.00
$19,415.15

$6,992.10

$116.72
$0.00

$90.00
$4.48

$747,906.34
$183,334.50

$0.00

$0.00
$389,627.54

$23,665.64

$8,080.93

$0.00

$671.31

$24,435.59
$42,063.41
$14,540.41

$8,621.39
$8,239.78

$33,351.38

$0.00
$28,320.00

$0.00
$120,000.00

$47,216.57

$347,700.00
$77,390.00

$26,100.00

$26,600.00

$2,000.00

$7,700.00

$0.00
$0.00

$14,000.00
$2,000.00

$9,500.00

$6,000.00

$3,850.00

$7,000.00

$3,500.00

$500.00
$10,000.00

$10,000.00

$6,000.00

$1,000.00

$10,000.00

$1,100.00

$22,000.00
$5,000.00

$1,000.00

$22,000.00

$12,000.00

$1,000.00

$0.00
$2,000.00

$500.00
$1,200,000.00

$300,000.00
$0.00
$0.00

$5,000.00

$32,000.00

$16,000.00

$0.00

$11,000.00
$12,000.00

$40,000.00

$12,000.00
$35,000.00

$10,000.00
$38,000.00

$230,000.00

$52,140.00
$950.00

$120,000.00
$80,000.00



CITY OF ST. CHARLES

2015 Budget Expenditure Report - Departmental

Account Descr
2013

Budget
2013
Amt

2014
Budget

2014
YTDAmt

10/08/148:52 AM
Page 24

2015
Budget

E 70-33-600-3-1-965 ELECTRIC METERS

E 70-33-600-2-0-996 SALES & USE TAX

E 70-33-600-2-0-997 GENERATION FUEL

DEPT 600 ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT

FUND 70 ELECTRIC FUND

$14,000.00

$0.00

$270,000.00

$0.00
$0.00

$5,847.15

$14,000.00

$0.00
$70,000.00

$14,423.41
$846.00

$16,676.14

$24,000.00

$0.00
$40,000.00

$3,005,675.00 $2,465,275.19 $3,018,105.00 $2,205,381.86 $2,895,530.00

$3,005,675.00 $2,465,275.19 $3,018,105.00 $2,205,381.86 $2,895,530.00



Account Descr

CITY OF ST. CHARLES

2015 Revenue

2013 Amt

-$1,129.83

$0.00

$2,864.19

$8,173.10

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$511,493.69

$3,341.00

$524,742.15

Report for Budget

2013
Budget

$0.00

$0.00
$2,500.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$516,540.00
$2,000.00

$521,040.00

2014
Budget

$0.00
$0.00

$2,000.00

$4,300.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$532,030.00
$2,000.00

$540,330.00

2014
YTDAmt

$0.00
$0.00

$1,207.22

$3,342.78

$0.00
$0.00

$6,300.00

$399,037.87
$3,168.89

$413,056.76

10/07/14 2:36 PM
Page 22

2015
Budget

$0.00
$0.00

$2,000.00

$4,300.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$547,990.00

$2,000.00
$556,290.00

FUND 71 WATER FUND

R 71-60-4915 GAIN/LOSS ON INVESTMEN
R 71-60-6630 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER F
R 71-80-6610 INTEREST INCOME
R 71-80-6645 OTHER LOCAL REVENUES
R 71-80-6657 CONTRIBUTED CAPFTAL
R 71-80-7615 WAC & SAC FEES

R 71-80-7616 HOOK UP FEES
R 71-80-7620 WATER SALES
R 71-80-7625 WATER METER SALES

FUND 71 WATER FUND



CITY OF ST. CHARLES
2015 Budget Expenditure Report - Departmental

Account Descr
2013

Budget
2013
Amt

2014
Budget

2014
YTDAmt

10/07/14 2:37 PM
Page 25

2015
Budget

FUND 71 WATER FUND

DEPT 610 WATER DEPARTMENT
E 71-33-610-1-0-110 REGULAR SALARIES

E 71-33-610-1-0-140 HEALTH INSURANCE

E 71-33-610-1-0-150 EMPL CONT-PERA

E 71-33-610-1-0-160 EMP CONT-FICA

E 71-33-610-1-0-180 WORKERS COMPENSATION

E 71-33-610-2-0-200 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

E 71-33-610-2-0-205 BANK FEES

E 71-33-610-2-0-210 OFFICE SUPPLIES

E 71-33-610-2-0-213 GAS & OIL

E 71-33-610-2-0-219 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

E 71-33-610-2-0-235 OTHER SUPPLIES

E 71-33-610-2-0-305 PRF SERVICE-ACCOUNTING

E 71-33-610-2-0-310 PRF SERVICE-LEGAL

E 71-33-610-2-0-315 ENGINEER SERVICES

E 71-33-610-2-0-319 OTHER PRF SERVICES

E 71-33-610-2-0-320 COMMUNICATIONS

E 71-33-610-2-0-321 RADIO MAINTENTANCE

E 71-33-610-2-0-325 TRANSPORTATION & TRAINING

E 71-33-610-2-0-340 INSURANCE

E 71-33-610-2-0-345 UTILITIES

E 71-33-610-2-0-347 BUILDING REPAIR

E 71-33-610-2-0-350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

E 71-33-610-2-0-351 VEHICLE REPAIR

E 71-33-610-2-0-362 GARBAGE REMOVAL

E 71-33-610-2-0-364 MEMBERSHIPS

E 71-33-610-2-0-365 MISCELLANEOUS

E 71-33-610-3-1-510 BUILDINGS

E 71-33-610-3-1-627 FEMA PR03ECT

E 71-33-610-3-1-630 OTHER IMPROVEMENTS/CIP

E 71-33-610-2-0-701 FREEZE/THAW ASSISTANCE

E 71-33-610-3-1-715 VEHICLES

E 71-33-610-3-1-720 OTHER EQUIPMENT

E 71-33-610-3-1-775 WELLS

E 71-33-610-2-0-810 PRINCIPAL ON BONDS

E 71-33-610-2-0-820 INTEREST EXPENSE

E 71-33-610-2-0-830 PAYING AGENT FEES

E 71-33-610-2-0-910 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS

E 71-33-610-3-1-955 WATER METERS

E 71-33-610-3-1-960 CONNECTING DEVICES

E 71-33-610-3-1-970 WATER MAIN MATERIAL

E 71-33-610-3-1-975 WATER TOWER

E 71-33-610-3-1-980 HYDRANTS

DEPT 610 WATER DEPARTMENT

FUND 71 WATER FUND

$100,805.00
$14,030.00

$7,310.00

$7,715.00

$2,600.00

$0.00
$0.00

$1,000.00

$3,000.00

$3,000.00

$25,000.00

$4,700.00
$500.00

$5,000.00

$10,000.00
$4,000.00

$1,000.00

$4,000.00

$6,000.00

$50,000.00
$1,000.00
$9,000.00

$2,500.00

$0.00
$500.00

$0.00
$500.00

$0.00

$30,000.00
$0.00

$27,500.00
$3,500.00
$3,000.00

$184,779.00
$27,992.00

$0.00

$0.00
$30,400.00
$1,000.00

$5,000.00
$0.00

$5,000.00

$581,331.00

$581,331.00

$99,523.24
$15,471.38

$7,204.23

$7,124.80

$1,219.00

$124,673.00
$0.00

$918.99
$2,308.58

$2,576.96

$24,478.60
$2,450.00

$0.00
$10,000.00
$12,797.02

$6,199.25

$0.00
$3,312.86

$4,932.00

$42,910.62

$25.73
$7,313.75
$1,455.78

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$254.25

$0.00
$3,237.90

$0.00
$529.65

$2,986.13

$0.00

$0.00
$34,032.67

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$126.25
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$418,062.64

$418,062.64

$105,465.00
$17,300.00

$7,645.00

$8,075.00

$2,600.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,000.00

$3,000.00

$3,000.00

$25,000.00

$4,700.00
$500.00

$5,000.00

$30,000.00
$4,000.00

$1,000.00

$4,000.00
$6,000.00

$50,000.00

$1,000.00

$9,000.00

$2,500.00
$0.00

$500.00

$0.00
$500.00

$0.00
$30,000.00

$0.00
$0.00

$3,500.00

$3,000.00
$107,509.00

$21,662.00
$0.00

$0.00 ,

$30,400.00
$1,000.00

$5,000.00
$120,000.00

$5,000.00
$618,856.00

$618,856.00

$74,862.07
$15,482.11

$5,422.21

$5,334.05

$1,692.00

$0.00
$0.00

$736.62
$2,445.54

$898.23
$5,952.84

$2,400.00

$0.00

$5,059.68
$19,285.91
$4,691.32

$0.00
$1,451.00

$6,013.00

$39,521.22

$0.00
$2,211.42

$353.24
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$10,831.20
$10,847.00

$0.00
$923.32
$450.19

$107,509.00
$21,662.00

$0.00

$0.00
$30,141.19

$0.00
$3,372.45

$0.00
$4,254.85

$383,803.66

$383,803.66

$105,670.00
$20,430.00
$7,925.00

$8,100.00

$2,600.00

$0.00
$0.00

$1,000.00
$3,000.00

$3,000.00

$25,000.00
$4,700.00

$500.00
$5,000.00

$30,000.00
$4,000.00

$1,000.00
$4,000.00

$6,000.00

$50,000.00
$1,000.00

$9,000.00
$2,500.00

$0.00
$500.00

$0.00
$500.00

$0.00
$100,000.00

$0.00

$0.00
$3,500.00

$3,000.00

$21,977.00
$18,023.00

$0.00

$0.00
$80,400.00
$1,000.00

$5,000.00
$0.00

$5,000.00

$533,325.00

$533,325.00



Account Descr

CITY OF ST. CHARLES

2015 Revenue

2013 Amt

-$363.71

$1,701.77

$0.00
$1,496.00

$0.00
$0.00

$26,400.00

$655,832.31
$685,066.37

Report for Budget

2013
Budget

$0.00
$1,000.00

$0.00

$1,500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$653,880.00
$656,380.00

2014
Budget

$0.00

$1,000.00
$0.00

$1,500.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$693,110.00
$695,610.00

2014
TTDAmt

$0.00
$591.37

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$5,280.00

$4,800.00

$531,436.95

$542,108.32

10/07/14 2:36 PM

2015
Budget

$0.00

$1,000.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$734,695.00

$735,695.00

FUND 72 SEWER FUND

R 72-60-4915 GAIN/LOSS ON INVESTMEN
R 72-90-6610 INTEREST INCOME
R 72-90-6630 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER F
R 72-90-6645 OTHER LOCAL REVENUES
R 72-90-6657 CONTRIBUTED CAPFTAL
R 72-90-7615 WAC & SAC FEES
R 72-90-7616 HOOK UP FEES
R 72-90-7630 SEWER SALES

FUND 72 SEWER FUND



CITY OF ST. CHARLES

2015 Budget Expenditure Report - Departmental

Account Descr
2013

Budget
2013
Amt

2014
Budget

2014
YTDAmt

10/07/14 2:37 PM
Page 26

2015
Budget

FUND 72 SEWER FUND

DEPT 620 SEWER DEPARTMENT
E 72-33-620-1-0-110 REGULAR SALARIES

E 72-33-620-1-0-140 HEALTH INSURANCE

E 72-33-620-1-0-150 EMPL CONT-PERA

E 72-33-620-1-0-160 EMP CONT-FICA

E 72-33-620-1-0-180 WORKERS COMPENSATION

E 72-33-620-2-0-200 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

E 72-33-620-2-0-210 OFFICE SUPPLIES

E 72-33-620-2-0-213 GAS & OIL

E 72-33-620-2-0-219 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

E 72-33-620-2-0-235 OTHER SUPPLIES

E 72-33-620-2-0-305 PRF SERVICE-ACCOUNTING

E 72-33-620-2-0-310 PRF SERVICE-LEGAL

E 72-33-620-2-0-315 ENGINEER SERVICES

E 72-33-620-2-0-319 OTHER PRF SERVICES

E 72-33-620-2-0-320 COMMUNICATIONS

E 72-33-620-2-0-325 TRANSPORTATION & TRAINING

E 72-33-620-2-0-335 ADVERTISING & PUBLISHING

E 72-33-620-2-0-340 INSURANCE

E 72-33-620-2-0-345 UTIUTIES

E 72-33-620-2-0-350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

E 72-33-620-2-0-351 VEHICLE REPAIR

E 72-33-620-2-0-362 GARBAGE REMOVAL

E 72-33-620-2-0-365 MISCELLANEOUS

E 72-33-620-2-0-380 DISTRICT PAYMENT

E 72-33-620-3-1-510 BUILDINGS

E 72-33-620-3-1-627 FEMA PROJECT

E 72-33-620-3-1-630 OTHER IMPROVEMENTS/CIP
E 72-33-620-3-1-720 OTHER EQUIPMENT

E 72-33-620-3-1-785 SEWER MAINS CONSTRUCTION

E 72-33-620-2-0-810 PRINCIPAL ON BONDS

E 72-33-620-2-0-820 INTEREST EXPENSE

E 72-33-620-2-0-830 PAYING AGENT FEES

E 72-33-620-2-0-910 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS

DEPT 620 SEWER DEPARTMENT

FUND 72 SEWER FUND

$54,300.00
$7,634.00
$3,940.00
$4,160.00

$400.00
$0.00

$1,500.00

$200.00
$3,700.00

$1,200.00

$2,800.00
$400.00

$2,750.00

$4,000.00

$2,400.00

$3,500.00

$0.00
$1,000.00
$4,000.00

$10,000.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$408,820.00
$1,000.00

$0.00
$75,000.00
$2,000.00

$4,000.00
$109,514.00

$5,667.00
$0.00

$0.00
$713,885.00

$713,885.00

$53,685.87
$7,977.43

$3,824.67
$3,603.28

$121.00
$70,731.00

$1,151.02

$264.91

$3,079.31

$1,158.49

$2,450.00
$0.00

$2,585.00

$2,712.39

$2,884.29

$3,369.15

$0.00
$2,270.00

$5,806.53

$10,322.15
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$400,998.21
$0.00
$0.00

$8,014.03
$177.36
$595.61

$0.00
$4,856.33

$0.00

$0.00
$592,638.03

$592,638.03

$58,035.00
$8,800.00
$4,205.00

$4,440.00

$400.00

$0.00
$1,500.00

$200.00

$3,700.00
$1,200.00
$2,800.00

$400.00

$2,750.00
$4,000.00

$2,400.00
$3,500.00

$0.00
$1,000.00
$4,000.00

$10,000.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$437,500.00
$1,000.00

$0.00

$75,000.00
$2,000.00
$4,000.00

$57,501.00
$1,946.00

$0.00

$0.00

$692,277.00

$692,277.00

$39,969.32
$8,556.49
$2,894.80

$2,631.29

$152.00
$0.00

$881.85
$457.95

$0.00
$946.63

$2,400.00
$0.00
$0.00

$3,825.23

$1,648.67
$789.52

$0.00

$4,016.95
$3,415.10

$6,449.60
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$315,357.88
$0.00
$0.00

$75,447.00
$1,990.84

$687.00

$57,501.00
$1,945.00

$0.00
$0.00

$531,964.12

$531,964.12

$71,235.00
$15,000.00

$5,345.00

$5,500.00

$400.00

$0.00
$1,500.00

$1,000.00

$3,700.00

$1,200.00

$2,800.00

$400.00
$2,750.00

$4,000.00

$2,400.00
$3,500.00

$0.00
$4,000.00
$4,000.00

$10,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$459,375.00
$1,000.00

$0.00

$75,000.00
$2,000.00
$4,000.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$680,105.00

$680,105.00



CITY OF ST. CHARLES 10/07/14 236 PM
Page 24

2015 Revenue Report for Budget

2013 2014 2014 2015
Account Descr 2013 Amt Budget Budget YTDAmt _Budget

FUND 73 STORM WATER DRAINAGE FUND

R 73-60-4915 GAIN/LOSS ON INVESTMEN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
R 73-95-6610 INTEREST INCOME $109.47 $400.00 $400.00 $46.02 $400.00
R 73-95-6630 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
R 73-95-6645 OTHER LOCAL REVENUES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

R 73-95-6657 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
R 73-95-7680 STORM WATER FEES $83,075.27 $82,668.00 $82,668.00 $64,440.65 $82,668.00

FUND 73 STORM WATER DRAINAGE FUND $83,184.74 $83,068.00 $83,068.00 $64,486.67 $83,068.00



CITY OF ST. CHARLES

2015 Budget Expenditure Report - Departmental

Account Descr
2013

Budget
2013
Amt

2014
Budget

2014
YTDAmt

10/07/14 2:37 PM
Page 27

2015
Budget

FUND 73 STORM WATER DRAINAGE FUND

DEPT 630 STORM WATER DEPARTMENT
E 73-33-630-2-0-110 REGULAR SALARIES

E 73-33-630-2-0-160 EMP CONT-FICA

E 73-33-630-3-1-200 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

E 73-33-630-2-0-305 PRF SERVICE-ACCOUNTING

E 73-33-630-2-0-315 ENGINEER SERVICES

E 73-33-630-3-1-627 FEMA PROJECT

E 73-33-630-3-1-630 OTHER IMPROVEMENTS/CIP

E 73-33-630-3-1-785 SEWER MAINS CONSTRUCTION
E 73-33-630-3-1-912 STORM WATER MGMNT

DEPT 630 STORM WATER DEPARTMENT

FUND 73 STORM WATER DRAINAGE FUND

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,100.00

$2,000.00

$0.00
$5,000.00

$0.00
$70,000.00
$78,100.00

,100.00

$0.00
$0.00

$16,996.00
$450.00

$150.00
$0.00

$637.08
$0.00

$0.00
$18,233.08

$18,233.08

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,100.00

$2,000.00

$0.00
$5,000.00

$0.00
$70,000.00

$78,100.00

$78,100.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$200.00
$0.00
$0.00

$4,476.19

$0.00
$50,910.33

$55,586.52

$55,586.52

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,100.00

$2,000.00

$0.00
$5,000.00

$0.00
$70,000.00

$78,100.00

$78,100.00



AGREEMENT

This agreement is made and entered into by and between the County of Winona,

171 West Third Street, Winona, Minnesota, (hereafter "County"), and the City of St. Charles,

830 Whitewater Avenue, St. Charles, Minnesota 55972, (hereafter "City").

WHEREAS, the County owns an outdoor firing range located on property owned

by the County in Wilson Township, Winona County, Minnesota; and

WHEREAS, the City wants to have its St. Charles Police Department Officers

use this outdoor firing range; and

WHEREAS, the County is willing to allow the use of the outdoor firing range by

St. Charles Police Department Officers under the terms and conditions outlined below;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual undertakings and

agreements herein set forth, the County and the Contractor agree as follows:

L TERM OF THE AGREEMENT

A. The term of this agreement shall be for six (6) years, beginning

January 1, 2015, and ending December 31, 2020, unless terminated earlier pursuant to Paragraph

V.

II. USE OF THE OUTDOOR FIRING RANGE

A. The Winona County Sheriff or designee shall be in charge of the

outdoor firing range, and shall establish written policies and rules governing its use, which are

incorporated herein by reference as part of this agreement. A copy of these policies and mles,

and any additions or revisions shall be delivered to the City following approval by the County.

B. The outdoor firing range shall be available for use only by duly



licensed law enforcement officers employed by the City, with hours of operation from 8:00 A.M.

to 9:00 P.M., Monday through Sunday.

III. PAYMENT

A. As consideration for use of the outdoor firing range, the City shall

pay the annual fee of Six Hundred Dollars ($600.00) due and payable January 1 of each year.

The fee shall be used for the maintenance and upkeep of the outdoor firing range.

IV. INDEMNIFICATION/INSURANCE

A. The City shall hold harmless, indemnify and defend the County, its

commissioners, officers, employees, and agents against any and all claims, losses, damages or

lawsuits for damages arising from, allegedly arising from, or related to the use of the outdoor

firing range by the City.

B. In order to protect itself as well as the County under the indemnity

provision set forth above, the City shall at all times during the term of this agreement keep in

effect liability insurance in the government liability amounts established by Minn. Stat. 466.04,

as amended.

V. EARLY TERMINATION

A. This agreement may be terminated by either party at any time, with

or without cause, upon not less than thirty (30) days written notice delivered by mail or in person

to the other party. Notice to the County shall be delivered to the Winona County Administrator,

and notice to the City shall be delivered to the St. Charles City Administrator.

VI. MERGE

A. This Agreement is the final expression of the agreement between

the parties, and the complete and exclusive statement of the terms agreed upon, and shall



supersede all prior negotiations, understandings or agreement. Any alterations, amendments,

deletions or waivers of the provisions of this agreement shall be valid only when expressed in

writing and duly signed by the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date

and year written below.

COUNTY OF WINONA CITY OF ST. CHARLES

Board Chairperson

Dated:

Attest:

County Administrator

Mayor

Dated:.

Attest:

City Administrator

Approval as to form this 16

day of October, 2014.

th Approval as to execution this

day of. -,201

Assistant Winona County Attorney Assistant Winona County Attorney



CITY OF ST. CHARLES

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA,
AMENDING CHAPTER 92 OF ITS CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ESTABLISH NEW
LIMITATIONS ON THE NUMBER OF PETS ALLOWED PER HOUSEHOLD AND

AMENDNIG DANGEROUS AND POTENTIALLY DANGEROUS DOG
REGULATIONS

THE CITY OF ST. CHARLES DOES ORDAIN (deleted material is in strikeout; new
material is underlined; subsections which are not being amended are omitted):

Section 1. Title IX: General Regulations, Chapter 92: Animals, is amended as follows:

§ 92.002 LICENSE REQUIRED.

(A) On or before August 31 of every even numbered year, subject to the limitations of §
92.050 et seq., the city shall cause every dog that is at least 180 days old and is owned, kept

harbored or permitted to run, to be licensed.

§ 92.031 LICENSING.

(A) (1) No owner of a cat shall own, keep or harbor any cat within the city limits unless the

cat is licensed as herein provided, and subject to the limitations of § 92.050 et seq.

Multiple Pets

§ 92.050 LIMITATION ON NUMBER OF DOGS AND CATS.

No household shall own, keep or harbor more than three dogs over six months of age or three
cats over six months of age or any combination thereof greater than six total dogs and cats (with

no more than three total dogs) over six months of age without first obtaining a multiple pet

permit pursuant to § 92.051.

§ 92.051 MULTIPLE PET PERMIT.

(A) In order to own more than three dogs over six months of age, or three cats over six
months of age, or any combination thereof greater than three total dogs and cats (with no more

than three total dogs) over six months of age, a multiple pet permit is required. Such permit shall

be issued by the City Administrator upon receipt of a complete application from the owner on a

form to be provided by the City and any additional information reasonably required by the City
to evaluate the conditions in which the pets will be kept, payment of the permit fee pursuant to
paragraph fB) of this Section, and a determination by the Chief of Police that adequate facilities

exist and the owner is of sufficient character and means to ensure that such pets will be kept in

clean, humane conditions free of contamination and disease and in such a manner as to minimize



noise and odors. Such permit shall be valid for one calendar year, and shall be renewed upon
payment of the annual fee and a demonstration of continued compliance with the permit
requirements.

(B) A multiple pet permit fee in an amount to be established by Council resolution shall be
due and payable to the City at the time of permit application and annually thereafter. This fee
shall be in addition to the regular license fee established by the City Council pursuant to §

92.002.

(C) All owners granted multiple pet permits shall maintain the premises and areas where the

permitted animals are kept in a clean and humane condition, free from all contamination and

diseases and so as to minimize odors and noises, and if the permit is for three or more dogs, such

premises shall be equipped with a fence that provides an enclosed area from which the animals

may not exit without human assistance. Failure to meet such requirements will subiect owners to

revocation of the multiple pet permit by the City Administrator. The owner may appeal any such
permit revocation by the City Administrator by requesting for a formal hearing before the City

Council. If necessary to protect the public health, safety and welfare, the City Animal Control
Officer or law enforcement officer may impound the animals Dending the results of the hearing.

In this case, the owner shall tender with his or her request for the hearing, funds in an amount

sufficient to defray expenses of the keeping of the animal(s) pending such hearing until the

matter is eventually resolved.

Section 2. Title IX: General Regulations, Chapter 92: Animals, is amended as follows:

§ 92.080 DEFINITIONS.

For the purpose of this chapter, the following definitions shall apply unless the context clearly

indicates or requires a different meaning.

DANGEROUS DOG. Any dog that has:

-(V) — Without provocation, inflicted substantial bodily harm on a human being on public

or private propertyt

-(3)—Killed a domestic animal without provocation while off the owner's property; or

-(S)—Been found to be potentially dangerous, and after the owner has noticed that the dog

is potentially dangerous, the dog aggressively bites, attacks or endangers the safety of humans or
domestic animals.

POTENTIALLY D.WGEROUS DOG. Any dog that:

4-lr)—When unprovoked, inflicts bites on a human or domestic animal on public or private

property;



-(3)—When unprovoked, chases or approaches a person, including a person on a bicycle,
upon the streets, sidewalks or any public or private property, other than the dog owner's property,

in an apparent attitude of attack; or

-(3-)—Has a known propensity, tendency or disposition to attack unprovoked, causing

injury or otherwise threatening the safety of humans or domestic animals.

PROPER ENCLOSURE.

-(V) — Securely confined indoors or in a securely enclosed and locked pen or structure

suitable to prevent the animal from escaping and providing protection from the elements for the

-(3)—A PROPER ENCLOSURE does not include a porch, patio or any part of a house,

garage or other structure that would allow the dog to exit of its own volition, or any house or

structure in which windows are open or in which door or window screens are the only obstacles

that prevent the dog from exiting.

OJWER. Any person, firm, corporation, organization or department possessing, harboring,
keeping, having an interest in or having care, custody or control of a dog.

(Ord.'121, passed 3 11 1997, § 609.01)DANGEROUS DOGS.

(A) The provisions ofMinn. Stat. §§ 347.50 to 347.565 are adopted by reference and govern

danperous dogs and potentially dangerous dogs in the City of St. Charles, and the Chief of
Police, or his/her designee, shall be responsible for enforcing those statutes, as the same may be

amended from time to time.

(B) The Chief of Police or his/her designee, upon concluding that a dog is a dangerous dog or

potentially dangerous dog, shall proceed as follows:

fl) Notify the owner by personal delivery or registered mail that the dog has been

declared to be dangerous or potentially dangerous as defined in Minnesota Statutes and the

factual basis for such determination. Notices of a dangerous dog declaration shall advise the

owner of the dog of any applicable registration requirements or other restrictions or

requirements imposed by statute, and shall additionally advise the owner of the dog of the

owner's right to request a hearing before the City Council to contest the declaration by

requesting such a hearing in writing submitted to the City Administrator within fourteen (14)
days after the owner's receipt of the notice.

f2) If the owner does not request a hearing to contest a dangerous dog declaration, or

any prior potentially dangerous dog declaration for the dog, as applicable, within fourteen

(14) days after receipt of said notice, and does not otherwise comply with the registration and

other requirements ofMinn. Stat. §§ 347.50 to 347.565, as amended, then the Chief of Police



or his/her desienee shall immediately seize the dangerous dog and dispose of the same as

authorized by law.

f3) If the owner does request a hearing to contest a dangerous dog declaration

pursuant to subparagraph A herein, or any prior potentially dangerous dog declaration for the
dog, as applicable, then the City Clerk shall place the matter before the City Council within

fourteen (14) days after the City's receipt of such request, unless a later hearing date is

agreed to by the owner. The owner may present evidence in opposition to the designation of
his/her dog as dangerous or potentially dangerous. The Chief of Police or his/her designee
shall present evidence to the City Council that supports his/her determination that the dog is

dangerous. Following the hearing, the City Council shall make a determination of facts and

issue an order as to whether such dog is properly characterized as dangerous. If the City
Council affirms the dangerous dog declaration, the owner shall comply with the registration

and other requirements ofMinn. Stat. §§ 347.50 to 347.565, as amended, within fourteen

(14) days of such order.

(C) Registration Fee. An annual registration fee for each dangerous dog to be registered in an
amount to be established by Council resolution shall be due and payable to the City at the time of

registration and annually thereafter. This fee shall be in addition to the regular license fee

established by the City Council pursuant to § 92.002.

§92.081 REGISTRATION.

-(A)—Requirement. No person may own a dangerous dog in the city unless the dog is

registered as provided in this section.

-(B)—Registration. The city shall issue a certificate of registration to the owner of a

dangerous dog if the owner presents sufficient evidence that:

-(1)—A proper enclosure exists for the dangerous dog and a posting on the premises with a

clearly visible warning sign, including a warning symbol to inform children that there is a

dangerous dog on the property; and

-(3)—A surety bond issued by a surety company authorized to conduct business in the

State of Minnesota in a form acceptable to the city in the sum of at least $50,000, payable to any

person injured by the dangerous dog, or a policy of liability insurance issued by an insurance
company authorized to conduct business in the State of Minnesota in the amount of at least

$50,000, insuring the owner for any personal injuries inflicted by the dangerous dog.

-(€)—Warning symbol. If the city issues a certificate of registration to the owner of a

dangerous dog pursuant to division (B) above, the city must provide, for posting on the owner's

property, a copy of a warning symbol to inform children that there is a dangerous dog on the

property. The design of the warning symbol must be uniform and specified by the commissioner

of public safety, after consultation with animal control professionals.



-(D)—Fee. The city may charge the owner an annual fee, in addition to any regular dog

licensing fees, to obtain a certificate of registration for a dangerous dog under this section.

-(E)—Law enforcement; exemption. The provisions of this section do not apply to dangerous
dogs used by law enforcement officials for police work.

-(F)—Exemption. Dogs may not be declared dangerous if the threat, injury or damage was

sustained by a person:

-^) — Who was committing, at the time, a willful trespass or other tort upon the premises

occupied by the owner of the dog;

-(3)—Who was provoking, tomienting, abusing or assaulting the dog or who can be shown

to have repeatedly, in the past, provoked, tormented, abused or assaulted the dog; or

-(3)—Who was committing or attempting to commit a crime.

-(G)—Tag. A dangerous dog registered under this section must have a standardized, easily
identifiable tag identify the dog as dangerous and containing the uniform dangerous dog symbol,

affixed to the dog's collar at all times.

(Ord. ^121, passed 3 11 1997, § 609.02) REGULATION OF POTENTIALLY DANGEROUS
DOGS.

(A) Any owner of a potentially dangerous dog shall do the following, except when the dog is

lawfully engaged in hunting or training for the purpose of hunting, accompanied by such owner:

(1) While the potentially dangerous dog is on the premises of the owner, securely

confine it at all times in a proper enclosure, a locked fenced yard, or other locked enclosure

that has a top; and

(2) While the potentially dangerous dog is off the premises of the owner, keep it on

a cham-lmk leash or tether that is not more than six feet in length and additionally do at least

one of the following:

(a) Keep the dog in a locked pen which has a top, locked fenced yard, or other

locked enclosure which has a top;

(b) Have the leash or tether controlled by a person who is of suitable age and

discretion or securely attach, tie or affix the leash or tether to the ground or a stationary

object or fixture so that the dog is adequately restrained and station a person in close

enough proximity to that dog so as to prevent it from causing injury to another person; or

fc) Muzzle the dog.



(B) No owner of a potentially dangerous dog shall fail to obtain liability insurance with an
insurer authorized to write liability insurance in this state providing coverage in each occurrence,

subject to a limit, exclusive of interest and costs, of not less than $50,000 because of damage or

bodily iniury to or death of a person caused by the potentially dangerous dog.

(C) An animal that has been determined to be potentially dangerous must have a microchip

implanted in the dog for identification, and the name of the microchip manufacturer and
identification number of the microchip must be provided to the Chief of Police,

(D) An owner of a dog declared to be a potentially dangerous dog may request a review of
such declaration by the City's Public Safety Committee by submitting a written request for a

hearing to the City Administrator within fourteen days of the notice. If the owner timely

requests such a hearing, the Public Safety Committee shall conduct the hearing at its next regular

meeting, impartially consider any evidence submitted by the owner in opposition to the
potentially dangerous declaration and the Chief of Police or his/her designee in support of the

potentially dangerous designation, and issue a decision either affirming or denying the

potentially dangerous declaration as soon as reasonably possible. An owner's failure to request
such review of the Chief of Police's potentially dangerous dog declaration shall not prejudice the

owner's right to have the City Council review such potentially dangerous declaration in a

proceeding under § 92.080 fB) to challenge a subsequent dangerous dog declaration for the same

log.

§ 92.082 REQUIREMENTS.

-(A)—An owner of a dangerous dog shall keep the dangerous dog, while on the owner's

property, in a proper enclosure.

-(B)—If the dog is outside the proper enclosure, the dog must be muzzled and restrained by a

substantial chain or leash and under the physical restraint of a responsible person.

-(€)—The muzzle must be made in a manner that will prevent the dog from biting any person

or animal but that will not cause injury or interfere with its vision or respimtion.

(Ord. 12^1, passed 3 11 1997, § 609.03) Penalty, see § 10.99 PROPER ENCLOSURE.

Whenever an animal is required by law to be kept in a "proper enclosure", such term

shall mean securely confined indoors or in a securely locked pen or structure suitable to prevent

the animal from escaping and to provide protection for the animal from the elements. A proper

enclosure does not include a porch, patio, or any part of a house, garage, or other structure that
would allow the animal to exit on its own volition, or any house or structure in which windows

are open or in which door or window screens are the only barriers which prevent the animal from

exiting. The enclosure shall not allow the egress of the animal in any manner without human



assistance. A pen or kennel shall satisfy the requirements of a proper enclosure if it conforms to
each the following minimum specifications:

(a) Minimum total floor size: 32 square feet;

(b) Sidewalls: constructed of 1 1-gauge or heavier wire with openings not to exceed two
inches, support posts of 1 %-inch or larger steel pipe which shall be buried in the ground 18

inches or more or anchored to a concrete floor, and with a minimum height of 5 feet;

(c) Cover: constructed of the same gauge wire or heavier as the sidewalls with openings not
to exceed two inches and shall cover the entire enclosure; and

(d) Entrance/exit gate: constructed of the same material as the sidewalls with openings not to

exceed two inches, and shall contain a locking mechanism capable of securely locking the
enclosure when the animal is in the pen or kennel, and which shall be locked at all times when

the animal is in the pen or kennel.

§92.083 CONFISCATION.

(A) Seizure. The city shall immediately seize any dangerous dog if the owner has not

satisfied the registration and other requirements ofMinn. Stat. §§ 347.50 to 347.565, as

amended, or any other requirements of this Chapter.

(^-)—After 14 days after the owner has notice that the dog is dangerous, the dog is not

validly registered under § 92.081 above;

-(3)—After 14 days after the owner has notice that the dog is dangerous, the owner does

not secure the proper liability insurance or surety coverage as required under § 92.081(B) above?

-(3)—The dog is not maintained in the proper enclosure; or

-(4)—The dog is outside the proper enclosure and not under physical restraint of a

responsible person as required under § 92.082 abover

(B) Reclaimed.

(1) A dangerous dog seized under division (A) above may be reclaimed by the owner of

the dog upon payment of impounding and boarding fees, and presenting proof to the appropriate
animal control authority that the requirements of §§ 92.081 and 92.082 above Minn. Stat. §§

347.50 to 347.565 and this Chapter will be met.

(2) A dog not reclaimed under this division within 7 days may be disposed of and the
owner is shall be liable to the city for costs incurred in confining and disposing of the dog.

(C) Subsequent offenses; seizure.



(1) If a person has been convicted of a misdemeanor for violating a provision of-i
M.irm. Stat. §§ 347.50 to 347.565 or this seetiefi Chapter, and the person is charged with a

subsequent violation relating to the same dog, the dog must be seized by the city.

(2) If the owner is convicted of the crime for which the dog was seized, the court shall

order that the dog be destroyed in a proper and humane manner and that the owner pay the cost

of confining and destroying the animal.

(3) If the person is not convicted of the crime for which the dog was seized, the owner

may reclaim the dog upon payment to the city of a fee for the care and boarding of the dog.

(4) If the dog is not reclaimed by the owner within 7 days after the owner has been

notified that the dog may be reclaimed, the dog may be disposed of and the owner is-shall be

liable to the city for the costs incurred in confining, impounding and disposing of the dog.

(Ord. 424, passed 3-11-1997, § 609.04) Penalty, see § 10.99

§ 92.084 VIOLATION.

The city may, at its discretion, impose an velttfftey-administrative penalty under § 10.90 for a
violation of this Chapter rather than issuing initiating a criminal violation prosecution.

(Ord. 424, passed 3-11-1997, § 609.05; Am. Ord. 515, passed 5-13-2008) Penalty, see § 10.99

Section 3. This Ordinance shall take effect thirty days after its publication.

Adopted this _ day of_, 2014 by the City Council of the City of St. Charles,

Minnesota.

Mayor William J. Spitzer

Attest:

Nick Koverman, City Administrator

First Reading:

Date:

8



City of St. Charles

Ordinance #

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND
SECTION §70.11 OF THE ST. CHARLES

CITY CODE RELATED TO SPECIAL VEHICLE USE

THE CITY OF ST. CHARLES DOES ORDAIN (deleted material is stricken and
enclosed in brackets; new material is underlined; subsections which are not being

amended are omitted):

Section 1. Title VII: Vehicle Operation and Parking, Chapter §70.02; Definitions of the City
Code of St. Charles, Minnesota, be amended as follows: (This Ordinance shall

amend section 70.11 of the St. Charles Cit\' Code as follows:)

(A) State statutes adopted by reference. Terms used in this chapter and defined in M.S. §§

84.81 and 169.01, as they may be amended from time to time, shall have the

meanings given to them by that section.

(B) St. Charles Definitions. For the purpose of this chapter, the following definitions shall
apply unless the context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning.

(1) RV. Includes mobile homes, campers, (four wheelers and other A.T.V.'s), boats,

snowmobiles, andjet-ski's on trailers.

(2) TRAILER. Includes utility, semi-trailers, RV trailers, flat beds, and any other wheeled

vehicle designed to be attached to and pulled by a motorized vehicle.

(3) ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE OR VEHICLE. "All-ten-ain vehicle" or "vehicle"

means a motorized flotation-tired vehicle of not less than four low pressure tires, but not

more than six tires, that is limited in engine displacement of less than 1,000 cubic

centimeters and includes a class 1 all-ten-ain vehicle_and class 2 all-ten-ain vehicle.

Class 1 all-ten-ain vehicle. "Class 1 all-terrain vehicle" means an all-ten-ain

vehicle that has a total dry weight of less than 1,000 pounds.
Class 2 all-ten-ain vehicle. "Class 2 all-terrain vehicle" means an all-terram

vehicle that has a total dry weight of 1,000 to 1,800 pounds.

(4) UTILITY TASK VEHICLE (UTV) OR VEHICLE "Utility task vehicle" or
"vehicle" means a side-by-side, four-wheel drive, off-road vehicle that has four wheels, is

propelled by an internal combustion engine with a piston displacement capacity of 1,200

cubic centimeters or less, and has a total dry weight of 1,800 but less than 2,600 pounds.
f5) MINI-TRUCKS. A mini-truck is a motor vehicle with four wheels and is

propelled by an electric motor or an internal combustion engine with an enclosed cabin

and a seat for the vehicle operator. It commonly resembles a pickup truck or van,
including having a carpo area or bed located at the rear of the vehicle. It was not

oriRinally manufactured to meet federal motor vehicle safety standards, but must have
head lamps; an exterior mirror mounted on the driver's side of the vehicle; either an

exterior mirror mounted on the passenger's side of the vehicle or an interior mirror; a

windshield; a seat belt for the driver and front passenger; and a parking brake.



Section 2. Title VII: Vehicle Operations and Parking, Chapters 70.11; Special Vehicle Use
(SPECIAL VEHICLE USE.)

(A) Authorized. Use
(1) Pursuant to the authority granted by Minnesota Statute(s) 1 69.045, use of

motorized golf carts, (e^4-wheel)-all-terrain vehicles, mini-tmck or utility task vehicles are

permitted within the city under the conditions set forth below.
(2) Only persons who have a valid permit issued by the city shall operate an

all-terrain, motorized golf carts, mini-truck or utility task vehicles (a special vehicle) within the

city on streets and alleys only.
(3) All-terrain, motorized golf carts, mini-truck and utility task vehicles are

not authorized within the city on pedestrian paths, on bike trails, on public sidewalks, or in parks

unless specifically permitted by the city.

f4) All-terrain vehicles, motorized golf carts Class 1, may cross Whitewater

Avenue, State Highway 14 and 74, but may not drive on said roads within the City of St. Charles.

(B) General Permit Requirements.

(1) Each person desiring a permit for the operation of a special vehicle must
submit an application to the Chief of Police with an application fee.

(2) Each applicant shall show evidence of insurance which meets the
requirements ofM.S. § 65B.48, subdivision 5, as it may be amended from time to time.

(3) The St. Charles Police Department shall inspect each motorized golf cart,
all-terrain or utility task vehicle receiving a permit to ensure that each vehicle has a rear view

mirror, a slow-moving vehicle sign attached to the rear of the vehicle and that it is in generally

good working condition.

(4) (Vehicles) Motorized golf carts may only be operated during sunrise and
sunset, (daylight hours.)

(5) (The Chief of Police will establish a designated roadway for each permit
holder.) Speed limit for all vehicles is set at 15 MPH in the City limits of the City of St.
Charles

(6) Each permit must be renewed bi-annually.

(7) Standard mufflers which are properly attached to the vehicle and which
reduce the noise of operation of the motor to the minimum necessary for operation. No person

shall use a muffler cutout, by-pass, straight pipe, or similar device on a (ATV)yelucle. The

apparatis shall not be audible for a distance more than 500 feet from the place or places where

such devices or apparatus will be located.

(8) Brakes adequate to control the movement of and to stop and hold the

vehicle under any condition of operation.

(9) At least one clear lamp attached to the front, with sufficient intensity to
reveal persons and vehicles at a distance of at least one hundred (100) feet ahead during the hours

of darkness and under normal atmospheric conditions, when the (ATV)vehicle is operated

between the hours ofone-halfhour after sunset to one-halfhour before sunrise, or at times of

reduced visibility. Such headlamp shall be so aimed that glaring rays are not projected into the
eyes of an oncoming vehicle operator. The ('ATV)vehicle shall also be equipped with at least one

red tail lamp having a minimum candlepower of sufficient intensity to exhibit a red light plainly
visible from a distance of five hundred (500) feet to the rear during hours of darkness under
normal atmospheric conditions.

(10) A permit may be revoked at any time if it is shown that the permit holder
cannot safely operate the motorized golf cart or all-terrain, utility task vehicle^OTjnmi:

truck on the designated roadway or if the permit holder has had a driver's license revoked

or suspended and is currently under revocation or suspension.

(C) General Permit Requirements for the Handicapped.



(1) The general permit requirements as specified in division (B) above must
be met.

(2) Each application shall be accompanied by a doctor's certificate dated not
more than 30 days prior to the application date certifying that the individual is capable of safely
operating a motorized golf cart or (4-wheel)-all-terrain or utility task vehicle.

(3) This requirement shall be deemed satisfied if the applicant has been
issued a motor vehicle permit for a handicapped person.

(D) Exceptions (for Lcnvn and Snov removal Equipment)
(1) Lawn and Snow Removal Equipment. Provided the vehicle also complies

with all other regulations above herein, and has a DNR "Public Use" registration tag; a

vehicle otherwise defined as an ATV in Minnesota Statutes, shall be allowed to travel on

City Streets and alleys (but not highways, except to cross); provided it is equipped with
lawn-mowing or snow removal attachments, and is being used only for either of those

purposes between 5:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m.
(2) For Permitted City Maintenance. Provided the vehicle also complies with

all other regulations above herein, and has a DNR "Public Use" registration tag (if

applicable); a vehicle otherwise defined as an all-terrain or utility task vehicle, shall be

allowed to traveHncity parks and_pn city paths and trails; provided it has been permitted

for city maintenance, and is being used only for those purposes.
('3) For Permitted Emergency Vehicle. Provided the vehicle also complies

with all otherj-egulations aboye_herein, and has a DNR "Public Use" registration tag (if

applicable); a vehicle otherwise defined as an all-terrain or utility task vehicle, shall be

allowed to travel in city parks and on city paths and trails; provided it has been permitted
for emergency vehicle, and is being used only for those purposes.

(E) Operation of{AfV2s} Vehicles by Minors. ATV operators who are minors and
who wish to operate ATV's within the City limits are subject to the following conditions in
addition to those required for adult operators:

(1) No minor under 16 years of age shall be permitted to operate an ATV in
the City of St. Charles.

(2) All minors at least 16 years of age but less than 18 years of age may
operate an ATV subject to the restrictions set forth above if the minor possesses a valid

driver's license and wears a safety helmet approved by the Commissioner of Public

Safety.
(3) Effective January LJ2006, anyone born after July 1, 1987 and is 16 or

older, must complete an independent study course component of vehicle safety training

before operating a vehicle on public lands,

(F) City liability. Nothing in this section shall be construed as an assumption of
liability by the city for any injuries to persons or property which may result from the operation of
a motorized golf cart or 4-wheel all-terrain vehicle by a permit holder, or from the city's failure to

revoke a permit.

(G) Enforcement. The City of St. Charles may authorize any police officer or

any other authorized representative of the law to issue a citation to any person, firm, or
entity for any alleged violations of this ordinance and any other ordinance or statute
which provides the basis for prosecution of violations of this ordinance. Nothing within

this ordinance shall be construed to limit the authority of police officers to enforce any

provisions of this ordinance or related statutes or ordinances. The police officer, or other

official of the City, is authorized to issue a citation to any person, firm, or entity for any

alleged violation of this ordinance as often as each day the violation persists.



H Other Reciuirements for Operation. In addition to the provision of said
State Statutes, no person shall drive or operate an all-terrain or utility task vehicle in the

City of St. Charles:

d) Unon the private property of another without the express written

consent of such other person.

f2) In a careless, reckless or negligent manner to endanper the person

or property of another or cause injury or damage thereon.
(3) With no more passengers than there are seats on the all-terrain or

utility task vehicle to carry them. All passengers shall sits on the seats provided, with no
infants or young children riding on laps.

(4) Without a rearview mirror as required under Minnesota Statutes

Section 169.70,
(5) While towing a sled, toboggan, wagon, trailer, or other object

unless such sled, tobogean, wagon, trailer or other object is attached to the all-terrain or

utility task vehicle by a solid hitch.
(Ord. 416, passed 9-12-1996)

Section 3. This ordinance shall become effective upon the approval and publication of an

approved summary.

Adopted by the Council of the City of St. Charles, Minnesota this _th day of_ 2014.

William J. Spitzer, Mayor

Attest:
Nick Koverman, City Administrator

First Reading:

Date:

Ayes:

Nays:
Absent:

Abstain:

Second Reading:

Date:

Ayes:

Nays:



ST. CHARLES

REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date: November 12,2014 General: X

Department: EDA
Item Requested: Approval of Commercial Rehab Fund Request #09-14

Summary of the Issue
An existing commercial building owner has requested a forgivable loan from the EDA Commercial
Rehabilitation Fund

Background
The applicant would like to make significant long-term improvements to their buildings and grounds to

enhance their business.

Based on the Committee's review of the documentation, determined the project for Big Gain/Ag

Specialists met the eligibility requirements of the St. Charles Commercial Rehabilitation Fund. The

funds will be used towards installing handicap accessibility ramp, new exterior doors and windows,

and reconstructing and refacing exterior walls on the building. The total project costs were over
$20,000 therefore the request is for the program max of $10000 The Committee recommended

approval. EDA move to recommend approval of the request to City Council at their meeting on Nov.
7th

Funding
Approval will require $10,000 from the Rochester Sales Tax Funds. Council action will serve to
authorize the loans. Loans will be structured as a 5 year forgivable loan with 20% forgiven each year.

Recommendation
The EDA approved by motion, the following recommendations:

1. To approve Request #9-14 as requested and described above.

2. To authorize the staff to prepare all necessary loan documents.



Resolution #41-2014

A RESOLUTION APPROVING LIQUOR LICENSE

WHEREAS, the following businesses have applied to the City of St. Charles for liquor licenses
for the year 2015:

Moose Lodge #1114, 166 West 11th Street - Club On-Sale, Sunday Licenses

Patriot's Pub LLC, 1148 Whitewater Avenue - ON-Sale, Sunday Licenses

Good Sport Liquor, 149 East 6 Street - On-Sale, Off-Sale, Sunday Licenses

DJ Liquor, 1415 Whitewater Avenue - Off-Sale License

CHS, 518 West 6th Street - 3.2 Malt Liquor License

Kwik Trip, 160 East 6th Street, 3.2 Malt Liquor License

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ST.
CHARLES, IVUNNESOTA that:

1. The Council of the City of St. Charles hereby approves the Liquor Licenses for the above

named businesses.

Adopted by the Council of the City of St. Charles, Minnesota this 12th day of November, 2014.

William J. Spitzer, Mayor

Attest:

Nick Koverman, City Administrator



Resolution #42-2014

A RESOLUTION APPROVING CIGARETTE LICENSES

WHEREAS, the following businesses have applied to the City of St. Charles for cigarette
licenses for the year 2015:

Kwik Trip #754, 160 East 6th Street
CHS, 518 West 6th Street
Mike's Food Center, 1337 Whitewater Avenue

Amish Market Square, 2850 Whitewater Avenue

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ST.
CHARLES, MINNESOTA, that:

1. The Council of the City of St. Charles hereby approves the Liquor Licenses for the above

named businesses.

Adopted by the Council of the City of St. Charles, Minnesota this 12th day of November, 2014.

William J. Spitzer, Mayor

Attest:

Nick Koverman, City Administrator



CITY OF ST. CHARLES
RESOLUTION #43-2014

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BIDS AND AWARDING A CONTRACT
FOR 2014 MUNICIPAL GASOLINE AND DIESEL REQIHREMENTS

WHEREAS, pursuant to a Request for Quotations for 2015 Municipal Gasoline and
Diesel requirements, bids were received, opened and tabulated according to law, and the
following bids were received complying with the request:

DISCOUNT
GASOLINE GALLON

KwikTrip .09

CHS Rochester .04

DISCOUNT
DIESEL GALLON

CHS Rochester .04

WHEREAS, upon tabulation of the bids with respect to the unleaded specifications, Kwik Trip is
the lowest responsible gasoline bidder.

WHEREAS, upon tabulation of the bids with respect to the diesel specifications, CHS Rochester
is the lowest responsible diesel bidder.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ST.
CHARLES, MINNESOTA:

The Mayor and City Administrator are authorized to enter into a contract with Kwik Trip for the

2015 Municipal Gasoline Requirements beginning Jan.1, 2015.

The Mayor and City Administrator are authorized to enter into a contract with CHS Rochester for

the 2015 Municipal Diesel Requirements beginning Jan. 1, 2015.

Adopted by the Council of the City of St. Charles, Mimiesota this 12th day, November, 2014.

William J. Spitzer, IVIayor

Attest:
Nick Koverman, City Administrator



Patricia Mohs

125 Pearson Court

St. Charles, MN 55972

November 3, 2014

St. Charles Public Library

125 W. 11th Street

St. Charles, MN, 55972

Dear library board members:

I have thoroughiy enjoyed volunteering for the St. Charles Library these past 5 years. Reading

has always been, and always will be, a great passion of mine. i would like to thank each of you

for the opportunity to work beside you for such a worthy cause.

I am regretfully submitting my letter of resignation. As ali of you are aware, I was accepted into

the Mayo School of Health Sciences Echocardiography program this past fail. It has become

evident that in the coming months,! wilt be absent more than i wilt be able to attend the

meetings and fund raisers.

Again, I appreciate the opportunity to have been able to serve and wish you all the best of luck.

Patricia Mohs


